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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 8th Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of the Members of
Sasvitha Home Finance Limited ("the Company") will be held on Tuesday the 30th September, 2025 at
04:00 P.M. (IST) at “Hotel Savera” No. 146, Dr. Radhakrishnan Road, Mylapore, Chennai - 600004
Tamilnadu, to transact the businesses set out in this Notice.

(Members who are desirous of attending the AGM through Video Conferencing (VC) / Other
Audio Visual Means (OAVM), will be permitted on request to join the AGM to view the proceedings of
the AGM)

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To Receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company i.e., the
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025, Statement of Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025 together with notes to accounts and schedules
thereon, along with Directors' Report and Auditors' Report.

2. To Declare a dividend of INR 0.30 Ps per equity share of face value of Rs. 10/- each for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2025.

3. To Appoint a Director in place of Mr. G. V. Manimaran, Director (DIN:09707546), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, the approval of members of the Company, be and is hereby accorded
to reappoint Mr. G. V. Manimaran, Director (DIN : 09707546) as a Director, who is liable to retire
by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To Amend the Object Clauses of the Company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), and subject to the
approval of the Registrar of Companies and such other approvals, consents and permissions as
may be required, the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to
alter the Objects Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company in Clause III (A) as
per the following details:



I. CLAUSE 2:

(i) To modify the Clause as below:

2. To carry on the business of providing finance (long term and short term finance) and to
undertake all lending and finance activity to any person or persons, micro, small, and
medium business enterprises, micro finance companies company or corporation,
society or association of persons or body of individuals either with or without interest and
/ or with or without any security for construction, erection, purchase, enlarge, or repair of
any houses, flats, row houses, bungalows, rooms, huts used for residential purpose either
in total or part thereof or to purchase any free hold or leasehold lands, estate or interest
in any property to be used for residential purposes.

II. CLAUSE 5, 6 & 7:

(ii) To Insert Clauses 5, 6 & 7:

5. To act as "Composite Corporate Agent," on a fee-based arrangement and without any
risk participation, subject to obtaining requisite permission/registration from the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) and compliance with all
applicable regulations governing corporate agents, including the role of and in
accordance with the directions, rules, and guidelines issued by the National Housing Bank
(NHB) from time to time.

6. To distribute, market, and service insurance products of duly registered insurance
companies, subject to the following conditions:
 The Company shall not adopt any restrictive practice of compelling or coercing its

customers to procure insurance only from a particular insurance company in respect
of assets financed by it, and the customers shall have the right to exercise their own
choice of insurer;

 Participation by the Company’s customers in insurance products shall be purely
voluntary, and all publicity material issued by the Company in relation thereto shall
prominently state the voluntary nature of such participation;

 There shall be no direct or indirect linkage between the provision of housing finance
or any other financial service by the Company and the purchase of insurance
products;

 Insurance premiums shall be paid by the insured persons directly to the concerned
insurance company without being routed through the Company; and

 The risks, if any, involved in the insurance agency business shall not be transferred to
or borne by the Company, and the Company shall not assume or underwrite any
insurance risk in any manner whatsoever.

7. To undertake all such other activities as are incidental or conducive to the attainment of
the foregoing objects, provided that such activities are in conformity with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, the National Housing Bank Act, 1987, the Insurance Act,
1938, and the rules, regulations, guidelines, notifications, and directions issued
thereunder.

Contd…



5. To Reappoint Mr. Valliappan Nagappan (DIN: 01271378) as an Independent Director of
the Company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule
IV of the Companies Act, 2013, the rules made thereunder and other applicable provisions of
the Act Mr. Valliappan Nagappan (DIN: 01271378) who was appointed as Independent Director
of the company by the Board of Directors with effect from 22nd March, 2025 and who holds
office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting in terms of Section 161 of the Act, be and
is hereby reappointed as Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a period of 05
(Five) consecutive years with effect from 22nd March, 2025 and the provisions of Section 152 in
respect of retirement of Directors by rotation shall not be applicable to him during his tenure.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Mr. Balachandran M, Director and Mr. M. Chakrapani, Company
Secretary be and are severally authorised to do all such acts and take all steps as may be
considered necessary,l proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

6. To Reappoint Dr. R. Bhaskaran (DIN: 00732154) as an Independent Director of the
Company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule
IV of the Companies Act, 2013, the rules made thereunder and other applicable provisions of
the Act Dr. R. Bhaskaran (DIN: 00732154) who was appointed as Independent Director of the
company by the Board of Directors with effect from 26th August, 2025 and who holds office
upto the date of this Annual General Meeting in terms of Section 161 of the Act, be and is
hereby reappointed as Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a period of 05
(Five) consecutive years with effect from 26th August, 2025 and the provisions of Section 152 in
respect of retirement of Directors by rotation shall not be applicable to him during his tenure.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Mr. Balachandran M, Director and Mr. M. Chakrapani, Company
Secretary be and are severally authorised to do all such acts and take all steps as may be
considered necessary,l proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board
For SASVITHA HOME FINANCE LIMITED

(CHAKRAPANI. M)
Company Secretary

Place: Chennai
Date: 25-08-2025

NOTES :

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE GENERAL MEETING OF THE
COMPANY IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF AND THAT THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. IN ORDER
TO BE VALID, THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
SCHEDULE TIME OF THE MEETING.

Contd…



2. The register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and their shareholding,
maintained under Section 170 of the Act, and the register of contracts or arrangements in which
the Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, will be available for
inspection by the members during the AGM. All documents referred to in the Notice will also be
available for inspection without any fee on all working days during the business hours - 9:30
hours to 18:30 hours at the Registered Office of the Company, from the date of circulation of
this Notice up to the date of AGM, i.e. September 30, 2025.

3. Members are also requested to confirm their email ID, or otherwise notify changes in the email
ID, if there is any to which the Company could forward all communications, notices and copies
of accounts, presently or in future.

4. The attendance slip and proxy form are enclosed. The Proxy form duly completed, stamped and
signed in order to be valid, must be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less
than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

5. An Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to
special business is annexed hereto.

6. Route Map of the meeting is annexed hereto for the information of the Shareholders.

By Order of the Board
For SASVITHA HOME FINANCE LIMITED

(CHAKRAPANI. M)

Company Secretary
Place: Chennai
Date: 25-08-2025

EXPLANANTORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013:

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Item No. 4: Amendment of Object Clauses of the Memorandum of Association:

The present Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company, in Clause III (A),
specifies the main objects for which the Company was incorporated. In view of the evolving business
environment and to enable the Company to explore additional business opportunities in allied areas,
it is considered necessary to amend the Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association.

Accordingly, it is proposed:

Modification of Clause 2 – to align the language of the existing object relating to financing activities
with the current scope of business and to expressly include financing for residential purposes, housing
loans, and lending to various categories including individuals, MSME’s, and other entities. This
modification will ensure that the object clause adequately reflects the activities which the Company is
presently undertaking and/or proposes to undertake in the near future.

Insertion of Clauses 5, 6 & 7 – to empower the Company to act as a Composite Corporate Agent on
a fee-based arrangement (without any risk participation), distribute and service insurance products of
registered insurance companies, and to carry out all incidental or ancillary activities in compliance
with applicable provisions of law, including regulations of the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India (IRDAI) and the National Housing Bank (NHB).



The addition of these clauses will provide the Company with flexibility to enter into fee-based
financial services, such as insurance distribution, which are synergistic with the Company’s existing
financing business, thereby diversifying revenue streams while ensuring compliance with all applicable
statutory and regulatory requirements.

The proposed alteration of the Object Clause requires approval of the Members by way of a Special
Resolution under Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013, and further approval of the Registrar of
Companies and such other regulatory authorities as may be applicable.

A copy of the existing Memorandum of Association together with the proposed amendments is
available for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company during business
hours on all working days up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, or their relatives are, in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the accompanying Notice
for approval of the Members as a Special Resolution.

Item No. 5: To appoint Mr. Valliappan Nagappan (DIN: 01271378) as an Independent Director
of the Company:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules thereunder Mr.
Valliappan Nagappan (DIN: 01271378) was reappointed as Independent Director of the company by
the Board of Directors with effect from 22nd March, 2025. He holds office upto the date of this Annual
General Meeting and is eligible for appointment as Independent Director subject to approval of the
Shareholders of the Company.

Mr. Valliappan Nagappan is an experienced financial advisor and consultant with more than 2
decades of experience in Capital Markets and BFSI sector. The board is of the view that reappointment
of Mr. Valliappan Nagappan as Independent Director would add advantage to the board as he was
part of various State Boards and Public Sector Units like TIDCO, Tamilnadu Power Finance &
Infrastructure Development Corporation, Tamilnadu News Prints and Papers Limited (Listed Company)
erstwhile Madras Stock Exchange Limited and MSE Financial Services Limited.

Mr. Valliappan Nagappan has served as an Independent Director of the Company since 2022 at
Sasvitha and as a Chairman of the Audit Committee. He has discharged his responsibilities with
diligence and excellence, making valuable contributions to the Company’s governance and oversight."

In the past he was the Chairman of Federation of Indian Stock Exchanges, a member of SEBI’s
secondary market advisory committee - SMAC and the past president of the Securities & Time Share
Owners Association (STOWA).

The company has received from Mr. Valliappan Nagappan (DIN: 01271378)

(i) Consent in writing to act as Director in DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies
(Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014

(ii) Intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to
the effect that he is not disqualified under Sub-Section (2) of Section 164 of the Act, and

(iii) A declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of Independence as provided in Sub-
Section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.



A copy of the letter of appointment, setting out the terms and conditions of appointment of
Mr. Valliappan Nagappan, is available for inspection, without any fee, by the members at the
Company’s Registered & Corporate Office during the normal hours on working days up to the date of
AGM, and also will be tabled at the meeting.
Board recommends the resolution proposing Mr. Valliappan Nagappan’s appointment as an
Independent Director for a term of five (5) years for the approval of the Members.

Details pursuant to Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India is attached in Annexure - 1.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and or relatives of them are in any way, concerned
or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution at Item No. 4 of the Notice of the Meeting
except Mr. Valliappan Nagappan being the appointee.

Item No. 6: To appoint Dr. R. Bhaskaran (DIN: 00732154) as an Independent Director of the
Company:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules thereunder Dr. R.
Bhaskaran (DIN: 00732154) was reappointed as Independent Director of the company by the Board of
Directors with effect from 26th August, 2025. He holds office upto the date of this Annual General
Meeting and is eligible for appointment as Independent Director subject to approval of the
Shareholders of the Company.

Dr. R. Bhaskaran is an experienced banker and finance professional who has worked in NABARD for
more than 25 years and was also the CEO of Indian Institute of Banking & Finance for more than 10
years. He was a member in various Boards such as Board of Supervision of NABARD, Financial
Technical Committee of Financial Accreditation Agency IFAAJ Malaysia, Independent Director and
Chairman Audit Committee DRUKPNB Bank Bhutan, Director M. Cril, Member Advisory Committee of
NAFSCOB, Director NCDEX Spot Exchange Ltd and a few more. He has authored around nine books
relating to banking and finance and authored many reports including a cross country study of co-op
banks for International Coop Bank Association. Presently he is a Consultant Advisor to a major NBFC
on L&D for compliance and reputation risk which involves process mapping and establishment of SOP.
Recently, Government of Kerala had asked him to chair the committee to study the co-operative
banking in Kerala and make suggestions for strengthening PACS and Kerala State Co-operative Bank.

The company has received from Dr. R. Bhaskaran (DIN: 00732154)

(i) Consent in writing to act as Director in DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies
(Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014

(ii) Intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to
the effect that he is not disqualified under Sub-Section (2) of Section 164 of the Act, and

(iii) A declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of Independence as provided in Sub-
Section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

A copy of the letter of appointment, setting out the terms and conditions of appointment of Dr. R.
Bhaskaran, is available for inspection, without any fee, by the members at the Company’s Registered
& Corporate Office during the normal hours on working days up to the date of AGM, and also will be
tabled at the meeting.

Board recommends the resolution proposing Dr. R. Bhaskaran’s appointment as an Independent
Director for a term of five (5) years for the approval of the Members.

Details pursuant to Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India is attached in Annexure - 1.



None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and or relatives of them are in any way, concerned
or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution at Item No. 4 of the Notice of the Meeting
except Dr. Bhaskaran being the appointee.

By Order of the Board
For SASVITHA HOME FINANCE LIMITED

(CHAKRAPANI. M)
Company Secretary

Place: Chennai
Date: 25-08-2025

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER :

1. Shareholders may attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through "Zoom Meetings" by clicking on
the link below:

Topic: 8th Annual General Meeting
Time: Sep 30, 2025 04:00 PM India

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81145173820?pwd=tIATAPIoOF0iwsQ7WwY8nrBlNn4awF.1

Meeting ID: 811 4517 3820
Passcode: 955587

2. The said link will be shared to your registered email address for the convenience of the
Shareholders joining the meeting. Shareholders may please note that the link is confidential
and should not be shared with anyone else.

3. Facility for joining the meeting will be open 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of
commencement of Meeting.

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through laptops / I Pads for better experience
instead of Mobile devices. It is recommended to use stable WiFi or LAN connection to mitigate
any kind of technical glitches during the Meeting.

5. Further, Shareholders will be required to allow camera and use the internet with a good speed
to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

By Order of the Board
For SASVITHA HOME FINANCE LIMITED

(CHAKRAPANI. M)
Company Secretary

Place: Chennai
Date: 25-08-2025

ANNEXURES:

1. Attendance Slip
2. Proxy Form
3. Annexure 1
4. Director’s Report & MDA
5. Independent Auditor’s Report

6. Auditor's Report under Master Directions
Non-Banking Financial Company

7. Balance sheet as of March 2025
8. Notes forming part of the Accounts

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81145173820?pwd=tIATAPIoOF0iwsQ7WwY8nrBlNn4awF.1


ATTENDANCE SLIP

Venue of the meeting : Hotel Savera,
146, Dr. Radhakrishnan Road,
Mylapore, Chennai - 600004 Tamilnadu

Date and Time : 30th September, 2025, at 04.00 P.M.

PLEASE FILL THE ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT
THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING VENUE

Name

Address

Folio No.

DP ID No.

No. of shares held

I certify that, I am the registered shareholder/ proxy of the Company.

I hereby record my presence at the AGM of the Company held on Tuesday the 30th September, 2025
at 04:00 P.M. (IST) at Hotel Savera, 146, Dr. Radhakrishnan Road, Mylapore, Chennai - 600004
Tamilnadu.

_________________________________
Signature of Member / Proxy

1. ONLY MEMBER/PROXY HOLDER CAN ATTEND THE MEETING.

2. MEMBER/PROXY HOIDER ARE ENCOURAGED TO BRING HIS/HER COPY OF THE ANNUAL REPORT
FOR REFERENCE AT THE MEETING.



ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE

Google Maps Link: https://maps.app.goo.gl/QdZ81yFBHYKABfoP9

https://maps.app.goo.gl/QdZ81yFBHYKABfoP9


Form No. MGT-II
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Company : SASVITHA HOME FINANCE LIMITED

CIN : U65999TN2017PLC117189

Registered office : Sathguru Complex, 1st Floor,
Old No.488, New No 640, Anna Salai,
Nandanam, Chennai,
Tamil Nadu - 600035.

Name of the Member

Registered Address

E-mail Id

Folio No./ Client Id

DP Id:

I being the member of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint -

1. Name:______________________________________________ E-mail Id: __________________________________

Address:__________________________________________________________________________________________

Or failing him/her:

2. Name:______________________________________________ E-mail Id: __________________________________

Address:__________________________________________________________________________________________

Or failing him/her:

3. Name:______________________________________________ E-mail Id: __________________________________

Address:__________________________________________________________________________________________

as my proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) on my behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the
company to be held on Tuesday the 30th September, 2025 at 04:00 P.M. (IST) at Hotel Savera, No. 146,
Dr. Radhakrishnan Road, Mylapore, Chennai - 600004 Tamilnadu, and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below :

(PTO)



Resolution
Number Subject Matter of Resolution Vote* (See Note 2)

For Against

ORDINARY BUSINESS

01 Adoption of Annual Audited Financial Statements
and reports thereon

02 Declaration of Dividend

03 Reappointment of Retiring Director

SPECIAL BUSINESS

04 Amendment to Objects Clause of the Company

05 Reappointment of Mr. Va. Nagappan as
Independent Director.

06 Reappointment of Dr. R. Bhaskaran as Independent
Director.

Signed this __________day of ________ 2025

Signature of Shareholder____________________________________

Signature of Proxy holder __________________________________

NOTE:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.

2. Please put ‘X’ Mark in the appropriate column against the resolution indicated in the Box. If you
leave the “For” or “Against” column blank against any or all Resolutions, your proxy will be
entitled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem appropriate.



ANNEXURE 1

Pursuant to Secretarial Standards on General Meeting (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (ICSI), the details of Director seeking appointment / re-appointment at the Annual
General Meeting are given below:

1. Mr. G. V. MANIMARAN:

Sl.No Category Details
1 Name of the Director Mr. G. V. Manimaran
2 Age 64 Years
3 Nationality Indian
4 Qualification(s) B.Sc., (Agri), JAIIB and L.L.B.
5 Expertise in Specific

Functional areas
Over 30 years experience in Banking & Financial
Services

6 Date first appointed to the
Board

20-08-2022

7 Terms & conditions of
reappointment

To appoint as Non-Executive Director

8 Revised Remuneration
sought to be paid

N.A.

9 Remuneration for FY 2024-
25

Only Sitting Fee to attend the meetings

10 Shareholding in the
company

5,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (1.66%)

11 Relationship with other
Directors, KMP

No relationship with any Director/KMP

12 No. of Board Meetings
attended during the year

07 of 07

13 Name(s) of other entities in
which he is holding
Directorships

Coromandel Engineering Limited

14 Chairperson-ship/
Membership in Committees
of other entities

Managing Director - Coromandel Engineering Limited

2. Mr. VALLIAPPAN NAGAPPAN:

Sl.No Category Details
1 Name of the Director Mr. Vallappan Nagappan
2 Age 61 Years
3 Nationality Indian
4 Qualification(s) Master in Business Administration
5 Expertise in Specific

Functional areas
Capital Markets & BFSI Sector

6 Date first appointed to the
Board

22-03-2022

7 Terms & conditions of
reappointment

To appoint as Non-Executive and Independent Director

8 Revised Remuneration
sought to be paid

Nil

9 Remuneration for FY 2024-
25

Nil



Sl.No Category Details
10 Shareholding in the

company
Nil

11 Relationship with other
Directors, KMP

No relationship with any Director/KMP

12 No. of Board Meetings
attended during the year

07 of 07

13 Name(s) of other entities in
which he is holding
Directorships

Hindustan Chamber of Commerce
Inter-Connected Enterprises Limited.

14 Chairpersonship/
Membership in Committees
of other entities

Nil

3. Mr.Dr. R. BHASKARAN:

Sl.No Category Details
1 Name of the Director Dr. R. Bhaskaran
2 Age 74 Years
3 Nationality Indian
4 Qualification(s) M.Com, PGDFM, PGD Treasury &

Forex, Ph.D. Global Leadership
5 Expertise in Specific

Functional areas
Banking and Finance

6 Date first appointed to the
Board

26th September, 2022

7 Terms & conditions of
reappointment

To appoint as a Non Executive and Independent
Director

8 Revised Remuneration
sought to be paid

NA

9 Remuneration for FY 2024-
25

Nil

10 Shareholding in the
company

Nil

11 Relationship with other
Directors, KMP

No relationship with any Director/KMP

12 No. of Board Meetings
attended during the year

7 of 7 Meetings

13 Name(s) of other entities in
which he is holding
Directorships

Nil

14 Chairpersonship/
Membership in Committees
of other entities

Nil



SASVITHA HOME FINANCE LIMITED

DIRECTORS REPORT

To the Shareholders of Sasvitha Home Finance Limited,

Your Company continued its calibrated growth with sustainable profitability and recovery.

The disbursement of new loans was moderated in line with fund availability, asset–liability
management, and a focus on maintaining portfolio quality. Nevertheless, the company’s
profitability metrics remained stable.

The branch network was further expanded with the addition of two new branches which are
located in Andhra Pradesh i.e., Puthur & Srikalahasthi.

The company has also commenced migration to a state-of-the-art technology platform. This
transition is expected to enhance operational efficiency, strengthen granular risk management, and
reduce transactional costs.

With sustained profitability, the company’s net worth has increased from ₹ 57.63 crore to ₹ 60.48
crore, thereby improving the book value per equity share (face value of ₹10) to ₹ 20, compared to
₹ 19 in the previous year.

Reserves and Surplus

The company is transferring an amount or Rs. 0.86 Lakhs to Special Reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and Rs. 0.72 Cr to Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of National Housing Bank Act,
1987.

As such your company’s reserves and surplus as of 31/3/2025 was ₹. 30.42 Cr and net worth
₹.60.48 Cr.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors have recommended a Rs.0.30 Paise dividend for every fully paid up equity share of
the face value of Rs. 10 per share. Payment of Dividend is subject to the approval of Shareholders
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The total dividend estimated for payment is Rs 75.14.
Lakhs

III. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Your Company has its Board of Directors constituted in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Board of Directors of your Company as on March 31, 2025 stood as
under:



Sasvitha Home Finance Limited
Directors Report for the Financial Year 2024-25

Sl.
No

Directors as on
31st March 2025 Designation

Director
Identification No.

(DIN)

Date of
Appointment/
Reappointment

1 Mr. M.Balachandran Chairman of the Board &
Non- Executive Director

00205358 02-09-2024

2 Dr. R. Bhaskaran Independent Director 00732154 26-09-2022
3 Mr. K. Devendiran Non- Executive Director 02569985 21-06-2017

4 Mr. K. Ganesan Non- Executive Director 03595766 07-06-2019

5 Mr. G. V. Manimaran Non- Executive Director 09707546 24-09-2022

6 Mr. Y. Meera Reddy Non- Executive Director 00591080 02-09-2024

7 Mr. Va. Nagappan* Independent Director* 01271378 22-03-2025

Mr. Rajendran K served as a Director of the Company until 2nd September 2024, and thereafter as the
Chief Financial Officer until 21st January 2025. The Board of Directors places on record its sincere
appreciation for his valuable contributions to the Company.

* Mr. Va. Nagappan’s tenure as an Independent Director expired on 21st March 2025. He was
reappointed for a further term of five (5) years at the Board Meeting held on 22nd March 2025. The
resolution for reappointment of Mr. Va. Nagappan as Independent Director forms part of the notice
convening the Annual General Meeting. The details pertaining to the re-appointment is elucidated in
the explanatory statements to the notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

Dr. R. Bhaskaran has been serving as an Independent Director of the Company since 26th September
2022, and his tenure will continue until 25th September 2025. The Board of Directors places on record its
deep appreciation for his invaluable guidance and significant contributions to the Company.

None of the Directors of your Company are disqualified from being appointed as Directors as per
Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Director(s) Retiring by Rotation

Mr. Manimaran & Mr. Devendiran are retiring by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible, Mr. Manimaran has offered himself for re-appointment. Mr. Devendiran retires by
rotation at this Annual General Meeting and has not offered himself for reappointment. The resolutions
for reappointment of Mr. Manimaran as Director retiring by rotation form a part of the notice convening
the Annual General Meeting. The details pertaining to the reappointment and the new appointment are
elucidated in the explanatory statements to the notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP):

In accordance with the provisions of the Section 2(51) and Section 203 of Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel) rules, the following
persons are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.
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Names of KMP as on
March 31, 2025 Designation Date of Original

Appointment

Mr. S. Ramratthinam Chief Executive Officer 04-04-2024

Mr. M. Chakrapani Company Secretary 19-08-2024

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS:

Your Company has received necessary declarations from the Independent Directors under Section 149(7)
of the Act, declaring that they meet with the criteria of Independence as laid down in Section 149(6) of
the Act read with Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014.

INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Independent Directors of your Company, at the time of their appointment, were evaluated on their
level of integrity, expertise and experience.

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/ JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY

Your company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

SHARES

Share Capital

During the Financial Year under review, there was no change in the authorized capital of the company.
The authorized share capital stands at Rs.40 Crores and paid up share capital stands at Rs.30.05 Crores
as on 31st March 2025.

Buy Back of Securities

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

Sweat Equity

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

Bonus Shares

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

Employees Stock Option Plan

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

Right Issue of Shares

During the financial year under review there were No Right Issue of Shares.

COMPLIANCES UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Pursuant to Section 134 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, details of
compliances under Companies Act, 2013 are given below:
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Board Meetings:

The Board of Directors duly met Seven (7) times during the year on 22-05-2024, 26-07-2024,
05-08-2024, 12-09-2024, 24-12-2024, 05-02-2025, 22-03-2025. In respect of all such meetings proper
notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the minutes book
maintained for the purpose. The intervening gap between any two meetings was within the period
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

The activities of the company from policy, regulatory, statutory and strategic perspectives and
superintendence of the management were under a well-structured governance protocol. The Directors
had oversight of the management, business, risk management and financials of the company through
Board level Meetings conducted as under :

S.
N
o

Name of Directors DIN Designation

No. of
meetings
required
to attend
during
2024-25

No. of
meetings
Attended
during
2024-25

1 Mr. M.Balachandran 00205358 Chairman &

Non- Executive Director

7 7

2 Dr. R. Bhaskaran 00732154 Independent Director 7 7

3 Mr. K. Devendiran 02569985 Non- Executive Director 7 3

4 Mr. K. Ganesan 03595766 Non- Executive Director 7 6

5 Mr. G. V. Manimaran 09707546 Non- Executive Director 7 7

6 Mr. Y. Meera Reddy* * * 00591080 Non- Executive Director 4 4

7 Mr. Va. Nagappan* * 01271378 Independent Director 7 7

8 Mr. K.Rajendran* 03626286 Executive Director 2 2

* Mr. Rajendran retired as a Director at the 7th Annual General Meeting held on 2nd September,
2024 and further as Chief Financial Officer upto 21st January, 2025.

* Mr. Va. Nagappan was reappointed as Independent Director at the Board of Directors Meeting
held on 22nd March, 2025

* * Mr. Y. Meera Reddy was appointed as Director at the 7th Annual General Meeting held on 2nd
September, 2024.

Previous Annual General Meeting of your Company was held on 2nd September, 2024.

Contd…
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Following Directors attended the Annual General Meeting.

S.
N
o

Name of Members Designation
No. of shareholders

meetings held
during 2024-25

No. of shareholder
meetings attended
during 2024-25

1 Mr. M. Balachandran Executive Chairman 1 1

2 Dr. R. Bhaskaran Independent Director 1 1

3 Mr. K. Devendiran Director 1 1

4 Mr. K. Ganesan Director 1 1

5 Mr. G.V. Manimaran Director 1 1

6 Mr. Va. Nagappan Independent Director 1 1

7 Mr. K. Rajendran Executive Director 1 1

Asset Liability Management Committee:

The Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) comprises of Independent Director Dr. R. Bhaskaran,
as Chairman and two Directors Mr. M. Balachandran and Mr. Devendiran as Members of the Committee.
The attendance of the Directors at the ALCO Committee Meetings are as below:

Sl.
No Name of Members Designation

No. of meetings required
to attend during during

FY 2024-25

No. of meetings
Attended during

FY 2024-25
1 Dr. R. Bhaskaran Chairman 3 3

2 Mr. Balachandran Director 3 3

3 Mr. K. Devendiran Director 3 1

Risk Management Committee (RMC)

Risk Management Committee (RMC) comprises of Independent Director Dr. R. Bhaskaran, as Chairman
and two Directors Mr. M. Balachandran and Mr. Devendiran as Members of the Committee. The
attendance of the Directors at the RMC Meetings are as below:

Sl.
No Name of Members Designation

No. of meetings required
to attend during during

FY 2024-25

No. of meetings
Attended during

FY 2024-25
1 Dr. R. Bhaskaran Chairman 3 3

2 Mr. Balachandran Director 3 3

3 Mr. K. Devendiran Director 3 1
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Audit Committee

The audit committee comprises of two Independent Directors, Mr. Va. Nagappan, Dr. R. Bhaskaran two
Non-Executive Directors Mr. M. Balachandran and Mr. G.V. Manimaran.

During the year under review, there were Four (4) audit committee meetings held on 08-05-2024, 26-
07-2024, 22-08-20224 and 24-12-2024. The attendance of the Directors for the Audit Committee
Meetings are as below:

S.
No Name of Members Designation

No. of meetings
required to attend
during during
FY 2024-25

No. of meetings
Attended during

FY 2024-25

1 Mr. Va. Nagappan Chairman 4 4

2 Dr. R. Bhaskaran Independent Director 4 3

3 Mr. G. V. Manimaran Director 4 4

4 Mr. Balachandran Director 4 4

Management Committee of the Board:

The Management Committee of the Board have the delegated powers to approve/sanction
OTS/Compromise settlement proposals submitted by the Management from time to time.
The MC Committee comprises of Mr. M. Balachandran, Director as Chairman, Mr. K. Ganesan, Mr. G. V.
Manimaran, Directors and Dr. R. Bhaskaran, Independent Director as Members.

During the year under review, there was two (2) MC meetings held on 24-09-2024 & 31-03-2024. The
attendance of the Directors at the Management Committee Meetings are as below:

S.
No Name of Members Designation

No. of meetings
required to attend
during during
FY 2024-25

No. of meetings
Attended
during

FY 2024-25
1 Mr. Balachandran Chairman 2 2

2 Mr. K. Ganesan Director 2 1

3 Dr. R. Bhaskaran Independent
Director

2 2

4 Mr. G. V. Manimaran Director 2 2

Nomination and Remuneration Committee,

The NRC Committee comprises of two Non-Executive Directors Mr. K. Ganesan and Mr. M.
Balachandran, Directors and Mr. Va. Nagappan, Dr. R. Bhaskaran, Independent Directors with one
permanent invitee Mr. G.V. Manimaran. During the year, there were Five (5) Nomination &
Remuneration Committee Meetings conducted on 22-05-2024, 03-08-2024, 12-09-2024, 28-11-2024
and 22nd March, 2025. The attendance of the Directors at the NRC Meetings are given below:
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S.
No Name of Members Designation

No. of meetings required
to attend during

FY 2024-25

No. of meetings
attended during
FY 2024-25

1 Mr. K. Ganesan Chairman 5 5

2 Mr. Va. Nagappan Member 5 4

3 Dr. R. Bhaskaran Member 5 5
4 Mr. M. Balachandran Member 5 5

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee :

The CSR Committee comprises of Mr. G. V. Manimaran Director as Chairman, Mr. K. Devendiran, Mr. Y.
Meera Reddy, Directors and Mr. V. Nagappan, Independent Director as Members.

During the year under review, there was one (1) CSR meetings held on 8th March, 2025. Mr. G. V.
Manimaran & Mr. Devendiran attended the meeting.

Company’s Policy on Directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, Independence of a Director and other matters provided under
sub-section (3) of section 178:

Your Company has a policy in place for identification of independence, qualifications and positive
attributes of Directors. The company has put in place a Remuneration Policy for the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, Senior Management and other employees.

IV Board Evaluation

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Company’s Policy on
Performance Evaluation, the Board carried out the annual evaluation of its own performance, the
performance of its Committees, individual Directors, and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP’s).

The evaluation covered aspects such as Board composition, effectiveness of meetings, strategic
guidance, governance practices, and individual participation and contribution. Independent
Directors were additionally assessed for objectivity, constructive engagement, and safeguarding
of stakeholders’ interests, as per Schedule IV of the Act.

The results of the evaluation reflected the Board’s overall satisfaction with its functioning, and
reaffirmed its commitment to continually improving its effectiveness and governance standards.

V Separate Meeting of Independent Directors

One meeting of the Independent Directors was held on 22-03-2025 and was attended by both
the Independent Directors. The Independent Directors have evaluated the performance of the
Non-Independent Directors, the Board as a whole and the Chairman of the Company. The Board
was briefed the on the deliberations made at the Independent Directors Meeting.
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VI. Fraud Reporting:

No frauds were found and reported by the auditors of the Company in terms of section 143(12) of
Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial Year.

VII Particulars of employees pursuant to section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014

In terms of the provisions of Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, None of the Managerial personnel of the company is drawing
a salary exceeding the limits specified under these rules.

VIII Conservation Of Energy, Technology Absorption And Foreign Exchange Earnings And
Outgo

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and
outgo are as follows:

i. Conservation of Energy

The Company promotes optimum utilization of energy at the Corporate Office and branches of
the Company.

ii. Technology Absorption:

In keeping with the changing technology landscape the company is in the process of migrating
into a new platform provided by M/s. Tata Consultancy Services which is expected to be
implemented from August, 2025. The arrangement is governed by IT policy approved by the
Board of Directors, reviewed periodically, and comply with the norms prescribed by the regulator
viz: National Housing Bank.

iii. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Out go :-

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Earnings in Foreign Currency Nil Nil

Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nil Nil

iv. Transfer Of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund

As per the provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, an unclaimed dividend amounting
to ₹45,000 is currently lying in a separate Unclaimed Dividend Account maintained with the Company’s
banker.

IX. Audit Related Matters

i. Statutory Auditors

M/s. R. Subramanian and Company LLP, Chartered Accountants having FRN 004137S / S200041 were
appointed as auditors by the members in the 6th Annual General Meeting held on 30.07.2023 for a
period of 5 years starting from Financial Year 2023-24 as per the provision of Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013. They continue as the Statutory Auditors of the Company.
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ii. Auditors Report

The Auditors’ Report for fiscal 2025 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark
which require any replies to be furnished by the Board. The Auditors’ Report is enclosed with the
financial statements in this Annual Report.

iii. Internal Auditors

The appointment of Internal Auditors as per the provision of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 is
applicable to the Company for the FY 2023-24. Accordingly the company has appointed Internal
Auditors for conducting the audit and the reports are placed before the Board periodically for their
information and necessary action.

iv. Secretarial Auditors

The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report are not applicable to the Company for
the financial year ended 31st March, 2025.

Disclosure About Cost Audit & Cost Records

As per latest Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, your Company does not fall under ambit
of cost audit requirements and consequently appointment of Cost Auditor is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company and accordingly such
accounts and records were not made and maintained by the Company.

Material Changes and Commitments

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which the financial statement relates to and on the date of this
report.
Policy Matters:

Risk Management Policy

The Board has adopted a risk management policy for the company duly taking care of assessment of
risks, managing and mitigating them.

Ii. Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy

The Board of Directors has approved the vigil mechanism/ whistle blower policy of the Company which
provides a framework to promote a responsible and secure whistle blowing. It protects employees
wishing to raise a concern about serious irregularities within the Company. It provides for a vigil
mechanism to channelize reporting of such instances/ complaints/ grievances to ensure proper
governance. The Audit Committee oversees the vigil mechanism. No person was denied access to the
Audit Committee to express concerns or reporting grievances under the Whistle Blower Policy and/or
vigil mechanism. During the year under review, no complaint was received under the whistle blower
mechanism of the Company. The Whistle Blower Policy is placed on the website of the Company,
www.sasvithahome.com

http://www.sasvithahome.com
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Internal Financial Control System

According to Section 134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013 the term Internal Financial Control (IFC)
means the policies and procedures adopted by the company for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information.

The Company has an adequate IFC system which ensures that all assets are safeguarded and protected
and that the transactions are authorised, recorded and reported correctly.

Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to the Financial Statements

The Companies Act, 2013 re-emphasizes the need for an effective Internal Financial Control system in
the Company which should be adequate and shall operate effectively. Rule 8(5)(viii) of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires the information regarding adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with
reference to the financial statements to be disclosed in the Board`s report. The Directors have taken
adequate steps to ensure that there are adequate Internal Financial Controls with reference to the
Financial Statements.

Directors Responsibility Statement

In terms of provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 your directors confirm as under:

1. That in the preparation of annual accounts the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

2. That the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for
that period.

3. That the directors had taken proper and sufficient care of the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

4. That the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

5. That the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments Under Section 186:

Being an HFC, the disclosures regarding particulars of loans given, guarantees given or investments and
security provided are exempted under the provisions of section 186(11) of the Act.

The company has not made any investments for the financial year under review as defined under
section 186 of the Companies act 2013.
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Particulars Of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties Under Section 188:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were at arm’s length basis
and were in the ordinary course of business. All related party transactions were placed before the Audit
Committee for approval on quarterly basis, and for the transactions which are of a foreseen and
repetitive nature. The Board of Directors of the Company has, on recommendation of the Audit
Committee adopted Related Party Transaction Policy to regulate the transactions between the Company
and its related parties in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year, the Company has not entered into any new contract / arrangement / transaction with a
related party which can be considered as material in terms of the policy on related party transactions
laid down by the Board of Directors. These Policies have been uploaded on the website of the Company
at www.sasvithahome.com.

The related party transactions undertaken during the financial year 2024-25 are detailed in Notes to
Accounts (Note No. 28) of the Financial Statements. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with
related parties referred to in section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in form AOC-2 is appended as
Annexure A to the Board’s Report

Uploading of Annual Return on Website

In terms of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return of the Company is available on the website of the
Company at www.sasvithahome.com.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Contribution by the company:

A comprehensive account of Corporate Social Responsibility activities is included as Annexure 1 to this
Annual Report.

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 (POSH):

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal
Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.
During the year under review, there were NO complaints received by the committee established for the
purpose.

Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status of your company

The company was levied with Income Tax penalty of ₹12.50 crores by the Income Tax Department on
26-07-2023. Aggrieved by the Order, the company contested the matter before the Income Tax Faceless
Appeal Centre. A favourable judgment was received during the financial year under review on 28th
March, 2025. The penalty was waived in full, resulting in - No liability for the company.

http://www.sasvithahome.com/
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Compliance On Secretarial Standards & Other Disclosures:

Your Company has duly complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards. As per Master Direction –
Non-Banking Financial Company – Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021, the
matters forming part of the Management Discussion and Analysis report have been included in this
directors’ report.

Other disclosures:

1. There was no proceeding for Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process initiated under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

2. Since the Company has not gone though one time settlement the question of difference between
the amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and valuation while taking
loan from banks or Financial Institutions does not arise.

3. Enhanced Disclosures under Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (effective April 1, 2021)
Rule 8(5) (xi) & (xii):

4. Details of any application made or proceedings pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code during the year, with status as on financial year end - NIL

5. Reconciliation between valuation at time of one‑ time settlement and valuation at time of taking
loan (from banks/financial institutions), with reasons for differences - NIL

6. Rule 8A(j) Material orders passed by courts/regulatory authorities that may affect the company’s
“going concern” status - NIL
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ANNEXURE - 1
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

The key purpose of this Policy is to:

Outline the developmental areas in which Sasvitha Home Finance Limited shall get involved in through
its CSR activities.

1. Serve as a guiding document in the identification, execution and monitoring of CSR projects.
2. Describe the treatment of surpluses from CSR activities.
3. Frame a set of rules applicable to all employees.

Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl.
No. Name of Director Designation / Nature of

Directorship

Number of
meetings of CSR
Committee held
during the year

Number of meetings of
CSR Committee

attended during the
year

1 Mr. GV Manimaran Chairman & Director 01 01
2 Mr. K. Devendiran Member & Director 01 01
3 Mr. Y. Meera Reddy Member & Director 01 Nil
4 Mr. Va. Nagappan Member & Independent

Director
01 Nil

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by
the board are disclosed on the website of the company. www.sasvithahome.com

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of
rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the
report): Not applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year,
if any:

Sl. No. Financial Year
Amount available for set-off
from preceding financial years

(in Rs)

Amount required to be set-off
for the financial year, if any (in

Rs)
1 2024-25 Not Applicable 9,73,085/-

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 4,86,54,241/-

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs.9,73,085/-
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial
years. NOT APPLICABLE
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NOT APPLICABLE
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): Rs.9,73,085/-

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: Spent Rs. 9,75,000/-

http://www.sasvithahome.com


(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: NIL
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

Sl.
No.

Name of the
Project

Item
from the
list of

activities
in

schedule
VII to
the Act.

Local
area
(Yes/
No).

Location of
the project.

Amount
spent for

the
project
(in Rs.).

Mode of
implemen
tation -
Direct

(Yes/No).

Mode of implementation -
Through implementing agency.

State. Dist
rict. Name.

CSR
registration
number.

(1
)

(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (1) (2)

1. To provide
Computers to
the blind
students

9(b) Yes Tamilnadu,
Chennai &
Andhra
Pradesh

5,00,000 No Help the Blind
Foundation

CSR00001525

2. Providing kits
to Sanitary
workers

8(b) Yes Tamilnadu,
Thanjavur

2,00,000 No Gandhian
Welfare &
Development
Society

CSR00004176

3. Construction of
infrastructure
facilities at the
School

5(d) Yes Avvail
Middle
School,
Tambaram,
Chennai,
Tamilnadu

2,75,000 Yes Direct spending
by the Company

---

Total 9,75,000

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NOT APPLICABLE
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e)= Rs. 9,75,000/-
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any: NIL

Sl. No. Particulars Amount (in
Rs.)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) 9,73,085
(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 2024-25 9,75,000
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year 2024-25 [(ii)-(i)] 1,915
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the

previous financial years, if any
Nil

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] Nil

By Order of the Board of Directors,
For SASVITHA HOME FINANCE LIMITED,

(BALACHANDRAN. M)
Chairman

Place: Chennai
Date: 25-08-2025



Annexure B
Form AOC 2

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties
referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions
under third proviso thereto.

[Pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014].

SI.
N
o.

Name of the
related party
and nature of
relationship

Nature of
contracts/

arrangements
/ transactions

Duration of
the

contracts/
arrangemen

t/
transactions

Salient terms of
the contracts or
arrangements or
transactions
including the
value (Rs.)

Date of
approval
by the
Board

Amount
paid as
advances

1 Mrs. Saroja
Krishnasawamy-
Promoter

Salem branch
premises rent

2 years from
01.12.2022

to
30.11.2025.

Rent shall be
increased by 5%
every year from
01.12.2023

30.03.2023 1,80,000

2 Mr.Churchil V-
Shareholder

Theni branch
Premises for

rent

2 years from
10.05.2022

to
01.04.2026

Rent shall be
increased by 5%
from 01.04.2026

30.03.2023 1,50,000

3 Mr.
Balachandran M

Loan of
Rs.80,00,000

to the
company

12 months
and further
extended by
another 12
months

Interest at 10%
to 11.50%

payable quarterly

25.11.2022 NIL

4 Mr.
Balachandran M

Remuneration Upto
02-09-2024

Salary of Rs 2,50
lakhs pm

25.11.2022 NA

5 Mr. K.
Rajendran

Remuneration Upto
21-01-2025

Salary of Rs.
1.50 Lakhs, pm

25.11.2022 NA

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered into by the Company with related parties during the
year ended March 31, 2025 were at arm’s length basis.

Details of material contracts and arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis: - Nil

By Order of the Board of Directors,
For SASVITHA HOME FINANCE LIMITED,

(BALACHANDRAN. M)
Chairman

Place: Chennai
Date: 25-08-2025



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Global Economy

The International Monetary Fund (IMF) projects that global economic growth will remain steady at 3.3%
in both 2025 and 2026, slightly higher than the estimated 3.2% in 2024. Several factors continue to
weigh on global economic momentum, including geopolitical tensions, tightening financial conditions,
and ongoing shifts in trade dynamics. These uncertainties are affecting investment decisions and
economic sentiment across both advanced and emerging economies, contributing to a more cautious
global outlook.

Inflation and Monetary Policy Outlook

Headline inflation across the globe is projected to decline to 4.2% in 2025 and further to 3.5% in 2026.
Advanced economies are expected to be more successful in bringing inflation under control compared
to emerging markets. Central banks are expected to proceed cautiously with interest rate cuts, as they
continue to monitor labour market trends, economic activity, and exchange rate movements. Wage
growth is showing signs of moderation as labour markets stabilise.

Indian Economy

India’s prominence in the global economy continues to rise, with the IMF projecting it to remain the
world’s fastest-growing major economy, supported by an estimated GDP growth of 6.5% for both FY25
and FY26. The National Statistics Office (NSO) aligns with this outlook, forecasting a 6.5% real GDP
growth for FY25. This strong momentum is driven by solid macroeconomic fundamentals, resilient
private consumption, particularly in rural areas, broad based sectoral growth, and vigorous industrial
and construction activities propelled by government-led capital expenditure.

Inflation Trends and Fiscal Stimulus

Consumer Price Index (CPI) inflation eased to a seven-month low of 3.6% in February 2025, helped by a
significant decline in food and beverage prices. Retail inflation dropped further to 3.34% in March, with
food inflation falling from 3.75% to 2.69%. While urban inflation saw a slight increase, rural inflation
decreased more sharply, reflecting varied price dynamics. Core inflation inched up modestly to 4.12%,
indicating persistent underlying price pressures. To boost demand, the Government of India (GOI)
increased the income tax exemption limit to INR 1.2 Million and introduced tax cuts across brackets to
raise consumer spending power. This move aims to increase disposable income for the expanding
middle class and encourage adoption of the new, more flexible tax regime, thereby stimulating
consumer confidence and expenditure.

Indian Economic Outlook

India’s economic outlook for FY26 appears optimistic, supported by strong domestic fundamentals,
easing inflation, and proactive policy measures. Ongoing global challenges such as geopolitical tensions,
supply chain disruptions, and tightening monetary policies in advanced economies may impact trade
and capital flows, but India’s resilience remains evident. Inflationary pressures, while persistent, are
largely under control, with nominal GDP growth at 10.80% in Q4 FY25. The labour market and wage
growth, however, need continued monitoring to ensure inclusive growth.

Amid this environment, the union budget’s tax stimulus is expected to significantly bolster consumer
confidence and spending by enhancing disposable income, especially among the middle-income class.
The increase in income tax exemption limits and reduction in tax rates can revive consumption,
particularly in sectors such as retail and housing.



Indian Housing Sector

The Indian affordable housing market was valued at $ 3.17 billion in 2024 and is expected to reach
$ 9.46 billion by 2030 with a CAGR of 19.80% during the forecast period. Several government initiatives
most notably the Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY) has been instrumental in stimulating the
affordable housing segment in India.

Launched in 2015, PMAY stands out as a flagship programme offering substantial subsidies and
incentives to both developers and homebuyers, particularly in the economically weaker sections (EWS),
low-income groups (LIG), and middle-income groups (MIG).

These subsidies include interest rate subsidies on home loans, financial assistance for construction
projects, and tax benefits for developers undertaking affordable housing projects.

In addition, with the introduction of reforms in the real estate market like the Real Estate (Regulation
and Development) Act, 2016 (RERA) have brought transparency and accountability to the sector. As per
the RERA developers should register their projects and adhere to strict guidelines regarding project
timelines and Statutory Reports quality standards. These proactive reforms have increased consumer
confidence and further accelerated the demand for affordable housing units. Furthermore, tax
incentives and subsidies offered by the government like reducing Goods and Services Tax (GST) rates
for affordable housing projects made it more financially viable for developers to undertake such
projects.

HFCs market share has remained stable

Public sector banks continued to dominate the housing loan market with a 40.0% share as of March
2025, while private sector banks had the second-largest share at 34.5%. HFCs have grown by 11%. The
higher growth rate of banks is partially contributed by the relative cost of funds advantage over HFCs
and rising ticket sizes of disbursements, aided by increasing property prices in metro and urban cities.

Investment Patterns & Real Estate Demand

Indian households continue to prioritize real estate as a key asset class. The housing demand by 2030 is
projected as:

 46% – Economically Weaker Sections (EWS)
 33% – Low-Income Groups (LIG)
 16% – Middle-Income Groups (MIG)
 5% – High-Income Groups (HIG)



Women are increasingly driving home purchases, with 69% buying for personal use, supported by lower
interest rates and enhanced eligibility criteria.

Growth Catalysts

Urbanisation and Demographic Trends

India is in one of the fastest phases of urbanisation globally. Between 2013 and 2023, the country’s
urban population grew by 14%, compared to the global average of 8.4%. Currently, 36% of India’s
population resides in urban areas, a figure expected to reach 40% by 2030 and nearly 50% by 2050.
Each year, approximately 30 million people migrate from rural to urban areas in search of better
economic opportunities and living conditions. This rapid urban growth is closely tied to India’s
economic ambitions, as urban areas already contribute about 60% of the country’s GDP while housing
just over a third of its population. As cities continue to expand, the demand for affordable housing is
accelerating, especially, in urban centres where land is limited and real estate prices are high.

Demographic changes are also reshaping housing preferences. A growing population of young
professionals have heightened the need for compact, affordable homes in well-connected urban
locations. In response, developers are focusing on affordable housing projects in city peripheries and
emerging towns. These projects are increasingly equipped with modern amenities and infrastructure to
meet the evolving expectations of urban migrants and first-time homebuyers.

NHB & Regulatory Role

NHB is the Apex Development Financial Institution for housing finance in India, regulated under
Ministry of Finance and has been empowered by the RBI since 2019.

As of 30 June 2024, NHB’s loan book was ₹1.03 lakh crore, primarily for refinancing HFCs (76%) and
banks (21%). Its GNPA ratio was an impressive 0.67%, with CAR at 41.95% post Basel III compliance.

Since October 2024, NHB has disbursed ₹49,487.61 crore in CLSS subsidies, benefiting 21.08 lakh
households under PMAY-U/PMAY-2.0.

In Jan 2025, RBI aligned HFC regulations (capital, liquidity, asset classification, provisioning) with NBFC
norms—including revisions to private‑ placement NCD guidelines—underlining a unified, disciplined
framework across housing lenders.

NHB’s ongoing oversight, per its role under the NHB Act 1987, includes setting capital adequacy,
liquidity, and asset-quality rules for HFCs, reinforcing institutional safeguards.



Strategic Outlook

For the Union Budget for FY26, the Government of India has allocated Rs.. 11.21 Lakh Crore for capital
expenditure for the upcoming fiscal, marking a 10.08% increase over the revised estimate of Rs. 10.18
Lakh Crore for FY25. This allocation represents approximately 3.1% of the projected GDP and highlights
the government’s commitment to infrastructure-led growth amid global economic uncertainties and
domestic demand challenges. For affordable housing finance companies, this presents an opportunity
to align with national growth priorities, particularly in urban, semi-urban, and infrastructure-linked
housing development.

A key focus area going forward will be the expansion into rural and underserved markets, where formal
credit penetration remains low. Lenders are expected to leverage digital platforms, AI-driven
underwriting, and simplified assessment methods to reach these segments. Product innovations, such as
micro-mortgages, rent-to own models, and tailored offerings for small-ticket (<` 15 Lakh) and first-time
homebuyers, will be essential to capturing resilient demand pockets.

Policy support through initiatives like PMAY 2.0 and enhanced income tax relief (up to ₹12 Lakh annual
income) will further stimulate housing demand. Growth is expected to be led by self-constructed homes
in rural and peri-urban areas and by low- to middle-income households, a segment that remains the
core customer base for affordable housing lenders. The convergence of policy push, demand-side
resilience, and technology-driven efficiency will shape a strong and sustainable growth trajectory for the
sector in FY2025–26 and beyond.

Housing loan market (Banks + HFCs) is expected to grow at CAGR of 15-16% over the period of FY24 -
30. Within the HFC portfolio mix, the wholesale segment is expected to witness cautious growth, with its
share in the overall mix is expected to rise to the 10-12% range in the medium term.



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION

During the year 2024-’25 under review, SHFL continued its pace of its loan disbursements and financial
parameters for a sustainable growth in the physical and digital framework for loan sourcing ,operations,
risk management, business oversight , compliance and reporting . Cost control and enhancement of
operational efficiency were focused with granularity.

A snapshot of the business and financial performance is as under :

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Particulars
Audited Audited Audited Audited
Mar-22 Mar-23 Mar-24 Mar-25

Loan o/s 11280 14003 16222 16222
Cumulative Disbursements from
inception 12860 17573 21959 24685

Net Owned Funds 3865 4227 5763 6048
No of Live accounts as on date 1250 1719 2186 2264
No of new customers added 447 583 646 339
Income 1432 1994 2480 2790
Expenditure 1026 1409 1781 2063
Operational surplus 406 585 699 727
Profit Before Tax 342 491 627 485
Profit After Tax 253 362 469 360
EBITDA 995 1456 1849 1784
Borrowing -Banks&FIs 7846 9860 10486 10203
DER 2.03 2.33 1.82 1.69
Average cost of borrowing 9.24% 10.27% 10.85% 11.53%
Yield on loans 14.50% 14.73% 15.52% 15.92%
NIM 7.50% 7.70% 7.95% 8.29%
Spread 5.26% 4.46% 4.67% 4.43%
Operating Cost 22.00% 25.0% 23.0% 28.0%
ROAA 2.12% 2.90% 3.20% 2.20%
ROE 9.41% 13.50% 15.6% 12.0%
Return of Capital 6.56% 8.60% 8.1% 6.00%
Book Value Rs 14.38 15.73 19.18 20.12
GNPA 0.69% 3.56% 2.98% 2.93%
GNPA ( Rs in Laks) 77.83 499.01 484.00 476.00
NNPA % 0.59% 3.00% 2.25% 2.44%
CRAR 57.37% 57.37% 57.53% 62.50%
No of Branches 20 20 23 25
No of Staff 52 68 72 91



The highlights of the performance are summarized hereunder :

With sustained profitability, the company’s net worth has increased from ₹ 57.63 crore to ₹ 60.48 crore,
thereby improving the book value per equity share (face value of ₹10) to ₹ 20, compared to ₹ 19 in the
previous year.

The company is transferring an amount or Rs. 0.86 Lakhs to Special Reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961 and Rs. 0.72 Cr to Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of National Housing Bank Act, 1987.
As such your company’s reserves and surplus as of 31/3/2025 was ₹. 30.42 Cr and net worth ₹.60.48 Cr.

Moderation in AUM growth:

The Company’s AUM growth has remained stagnant in FY25 with total AUM of Rs. 162.22 crore (FY24:
Rs. 162.22 crore) despite making fresh disbursements of Rs. 27. 25 Crs in the FY 24-25.. The stagnancy in
growth was due to conservative approach adopted by the company in fresh disbursements on account
of muted economic scenario among the low income group segment of customers which led the
company to adopting a stringent credit policy. However, going forward, given the improvement in
funding environment for HFCs and NBFCs on back of RBI policy decisions like rates cuts and lower risk
weights for HFCs and NBFCs coupled with anticipated capital raising besides the fiscal incentives for
affordable housing segment in FY26 will augment AUM growth for SHFL in FY26. Book value
improved to Rs. 20.12 rupees per share in March 2025 as compared to Rs.19.18 Rupees per share as on
March 2024. which will place the company in good standing while raising fresh capital.



Asset quality:

The asset quality which suffered due to multiple external factors was controlled and the GNPA was
brought down to 2.93 % as of March 25 from 2.98% as of March 24 of which GNPA for Home Loans
was 2.4 %. Net NPA remained same at 2.40%. Towards further reduction of NPA, collection efforts have
been intensified including pursuing legal recourse wherever necessary. In addition to personal visits for
recovery other initiatives including stringent underwriting protocols, recovery campaigns, tele-calling,
digital reminders etc., are being followed which are expected to bring in tangible results in improving
overall quality of assets . All efforts including SARFAESI action has been initiated in the technically
written off accounts to the recover the written off amount which would be directly booked as Income as
and when realized during the current year.

Liquidity & Capital Adequacy

The Company’s liquidity profile is adequate marked by adequately matched ALM profile with no
cumulative negative mismatches across various buckets as on 31st March 2025. The capitalization levels
are comfortable with CRAR at 62.50% as on 31st March 2025.

Asset Liability Management

Assets and Liabilities management as a prudent strategy by financial institutions particularly by
housing finance companies like ours where a mix of long term and medium term liabilities are deployed
for long term assets is critical for managing the risks arising out of mismatch in liquidity , interest rates
and market risks .In Sasvitha we pursue a policy to minimize the liquidity and interest rate risks by
carefully matching the duration and timing of cash flows from assets and liabilities.

By prudent management your company has endeavored to maintain positive mismatch with in the
levels prescribed per policy, ensure decent net interest margin, positive trend in spread and adequate
capital adequacy as could be seen in the financial parameters presented above. Interest rate risk is
managed through a proper mix of floating and fixed interest rates in the loans portfolio.

Funding sources :

Comprise both Net owned and borrowed funds .As a strategy sourcing of loans was spread across
multiple banks and financial institutions in public and private sector, small finance banks and NBFCs .

The company has maintained leverage ratio at a comfortable level of 1.69 with NOF of Rs. 60.48 Cr and
credit lines by 14 large banks and FIs, to the extent of Rs. 102.03 cr.

Out of total loans of Rs 176.50 Cr borrowed , Rs 74.47 Cr have been repaid towards principal besides
servicing interest of Rs. 83.27 Cr promptly . The Company has repaid Rs. 157.74 Cr till date promptly.

The increase in cost of borrowing was carefully calibrated and transmitted to our ultimate borrowers
especially those in floating rate regime and among new customers which resulted in increasing the rate
of interest on our loans to 15.92%.

Human Resources :

In an organization like ours where business origination and management are pivoted on customers in
non formal sector the role of employees is very significant The company has a well defined HR policy
and procedures for recruitment, training, appraisal , and promotions. Accordingly the HR policy of our
company envisages aligning the workforce with the strategic goals of the organisation and ensuring
that the employees’ skills and knowledge base are tuned to the dynamics of the economy of micro
markets, segment specific skills for identification, assessment , appraisal for credit and for pursuing on
going relationship. They are equipped, motivated ,engaged and developed as a job oriented and
capable workforce. We are a team of 91.



Special efforts are made to up skill them in digitization of operations, sensitise to be compliant and
extend service to customers .On an on going basis employees’ feedback are solicited and collected to
amend policies if necessary and improve our practices. Simultaneously steps are taken to meet their
aspirations aligning with the organizational objectives and career opportunities respectively.

In house training and events were conducted addressing customer relationship, business requirements
and fostering fellowship and solidarity. Staff are encouraged to attend virtual and in person seminars
related to their respective domain conducted by institutions and regulators. All the employees and
their family members are provided with accident and health insurance cover ensuring their well being.

The company believes in creating internal talent pipeline and therefore HR practices have been
developed to create opportunity to perform in different departments taking cognizance of their
strengths and moving them up the ladder.

DIGITISATION

With the commoditisation of lending and securitisation services and increasing customer focus on
experience, it has become increasingly important for NBFCs and HFCs to use digital technologies to
transform their businesses. The biggest challenges to surmount are limited sources of funding and
alternate capital pools, that create a liquidity crunch and asset liability mismatch. To meet these
requirements and reach newer customer segments, it is necessary to leverage technology, use data and
analytics innovatively, and focus on creating a sustainable funding model. Towards achieving the
aforesaid goals Company is migrating to a new technology platform.

TCS Lending and Securitisation solution is a connected and collaborative hub that reimagines lending
and securitization, offering consent-based sharing of data in a secure manner which, with blockchain
architecture, is made immutable and transparent.
The solution offers the following features:

 Lead management, case management, sales enablement

 Digital on boarding

 Loan origination and servicing

 Collections: Provides real-time, accurate collection updates.

 Securitisation: Facilitates the creation of loan books and their segmentation based on various

predefined parameters; initiates rating of these pools via credit rating agencies and displays this

information to potential investors

 Insights: Enables loan portfolio monitoring, servicing and performance management of pool

investments

BENEFITS

 Leverages industry-best practices to provide a friction-less, cognitive experience to the customer

 Enhances time-to-market and speed of transactions through seamless collaboration between

stakeholders

 Provides real-time visibility of the loan book through periodic credence stamping

 Ensures appropriate value for loan pools is available to stakeholders in a single solution

 Facilitates price discovery through AI/ML-based pricing and risk models



Going Forward

Your Company is uniquely positioned to capture the immense opportunities emerging in the housing
finance sector. With a clear strategy to expand into Tier 2 and Tier 3 towns, scale up our digital offerings,
and design innovative credit products for first-time homebuyers and underserved borrowers, we are set
to unlock significant growth potential. Supported by a strong capital base and reinforced by prudent
underwriting standards, we remain deeply committed to responsible lending and sustainable expansion.

Our balanced product mix, resilient risk governance, and relentless focus on financial inclusion provide a
strong foundation to accelerate our market leadership. By aligning with the national vision of ‘Housing
for All’, we aspire not only to deepen our presence but also to positively transform the lives of millions
of aspiring homeowners.

As regulatory frameworks evolve and structural demand drivers strengthen, we see a future of
boundless possibilities. With innovation at the core, customer trust as our anchor, and growth as our
constant pursuit, we are confident in delivering superior long-term value for all stakeholders, while
shaping a brighter and more inclusive economic future.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members Of Sasvitha Home Finance Limited,

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Sasvitha Home Finance Limited (the
“Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss
and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2025 and notes to the Financial Statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as “Financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules 2006 as amended, [“AS” ] and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its Profit, and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act, and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701,
Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted company.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Directors’ Report including Annexures to
Directors’ Report and Business Responsibility & Sustainability Report, but does not include the
Financial Statements, and our Auditors’ report thereon. The other information is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this Auditors’ report.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

On receipt of other information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and we shall:

(a) If the material misstatement is corrected, perform necessary procedure to ensure the correction;
or

(b) If the material misstatement is not corrected after communicating the matter to those charged
with governance, take appropriate action considering our legal rights and obligations, to seek to
have the uncorrected material misstatement appropriately brought to the attention of users for
whom this Auditors’ report is prepared.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position and financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.
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Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 We have taken into account the provisions of the Companies Act, RBI regulations, the accounting
and auditing standards and matters, which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with governance
with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our Opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company
so far as it appear from our examination of those books .

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) rules,
2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure A”.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: In our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of
the Act.
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h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has pending litigations which would impact its financial position, and the
same has been disclosed under Note 24(ii) to the Financial Statements.

ii. The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses

iii. There were no amounts, which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and protection fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and beliefs, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by
the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement

i) The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Company during
the year is in accordance with Section 123 of the Companies Act 2013, as applicable.

Based on our examination, the company, has used an accounting software which is also
operated by a third-party software service provider, for maintaining its books of account and
in the absence of edit log of entries posted we are unable to comment whether audit trail
feature of the said software was enabled and operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software or whether there were any instances of the audit trail
feature been tampered with.

Further, although the Company has represented that the audit trail has been preserved in
accordance with the statutory requirements for record retention, in the absence of adequate
documentation or system-generated evidence corroborating continuous and tamper-proof
maintenance of such logs, we are unable to independently verify the completeness and
adequacy of such record retention.
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For R. Subramanian and Company LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 004137S/S200041

(K. Jayasankar)
Partner

Membership No. 014156
UDIN: 25014156BMOQUS4126

Place: Chennai
Date: 30-06-2025



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of

our report to the Members of Sasvitha Home Finance Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financials Statements under Clause
(i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of SASVITHA
HOME FINANCE LIMITED (the “Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by
the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the criteria for internal financial control with
reference to financial statements established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the ICAI.

For R. Subramanian and Company LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 004137S/S200041

(K. Jayasankar)
Partner

Membership No. 014156
UDIN:25014156BMOQUS4126

Place: Chennai
Date: 30-06-2025



ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of

our report to the Members of Sasvitha Home Finance Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the
Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit,
we state that:

i. In respect of the Company’s property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

a. (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

b. As per the information and explanation given to us, all the Property, Plant and Equipment
have been physically verified by the management at regular intervals, which in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its assets.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

c. No immovable properties are held by the Company, hence reporting on this clause is not
applicable.

d. The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets during the year.

e. No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company
as at March 31, 2025 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii. a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company’s business does not involve
inventories. Accordingly, clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the
year, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ₹ 5 crores, in
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) (b) of the Order are not applicable.
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According to the information and explanations provided to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, during the year, the Company has not made any investment in, provided
any guarantee or security to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnership or Associates or other
parties. The Company, during the year, has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans
(Secured or Unsecured) to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnership or Associates. The Company
has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans (Secured) to other parties. With respect to such
loans and advances:

(a) The Company’s principal business is to give loans and is a registered housing finance
company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) The terms and conditions of the grant of all the loans and advances in the nature of loans,
during the year are, in our opinion, prima-facie, not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

(c) The Company, being a Housing Finance Company, registered under the National Housing
Bank Act, 1987, and rules made thereunder, in pursuance of its compliance with provisions of
the said Act/Rules, particularly, the Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning
Norms, monitors repayments of principal and payment of interest by its customers as
stipulated. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in
respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal
and payment of interest has been stipulated and in cases where repayment of principal and
payment of interest is not received as stipulated, the cognizance thereof is taken by the
Company in course of its periodic regulatory reporting.

(d) The amount of advances outstanding in respect of advances wherein instalment amount
overdue for more than ninety days, in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, as
at the year-end is Rs. 4,75,603.65 Hundreds. Reasonable steps are being taken by the
Company for recovery of the principal and interest as stated in the applicable Regulations and
Loan agreements.

(e) Since the Company’s principal business is to give loans, the provision of clause 3(iii)(e) of the
Order is not applicable to it.

(f) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year.
Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

iv In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and security.

v In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not accepted deposits from public and hence the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other
provisions of the Companies Act and the rules made there under are not applicable to the
company.

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the
Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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vii a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed Statutory dues, including Goods and Service
Tax, Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess,
and any other Statutory Dues to the appropriate authorities and there were no undisputed
amounts payable which were in arrears as at 31st March 2025 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of Provident Fund,
Income Tax, Goods and Service tax, Customs Duty, Sales Tax, service tax, Value Added tax, cess
and other statutory dues which have not been deposited as on 31st March 2025 on account of any
dispute.

viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961(43
of 1961)

ix. a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report that
the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

c) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of the examination
of the records of the Company, the term loans were applied for the purpose for which such
loans were obtained.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the Financial Statements of the Company, we report that
the Company has not used funds raised on short-term basis for long-term purposes.

e) The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

f) The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

x. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are not
applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally). Accordingly, provisions of clause
3 (x)(b) of the order are not applicable .

xi. (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.
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(b) No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended) with the
Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year.

xii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the
requisite details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

xiv) a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

b)We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the period
under audit.

xv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with them
covered under Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the order are
not applicable.

xvi. a) According to the information and explanation provided to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company is exempted from being registered under section
45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 vide RBI Master Direction
DNBR.PD.001/03.10.119/2016-17 (as updated from time to time) read with RBI Master Direction
DOR.FIN.HFC.CC.No.120/ 03.10.136/ 2020-21 (as updated from time to time).

b) According to the information and explanation provided to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company is not required to obtain Certificate of Registration
(CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India (also refer clause 3(xvi)(a) above). The Company has
however obtained registration under Section 29A of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 for
conducting Housing Finance activity.

c) According to the information and explanation provided to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in
the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is
not applicable.

d) According to the information and explanation provided to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company is not part of any Group. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(d) of the
Order is not applicable.

xvii. The Company has not incurred any cash losses during the current financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, provisions
of clause 3 (xviii) of the order are not applicable.



R. Subramanian and Company LLP

Chartered Accountants

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board
of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx. a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
examination of the records of the Company, there are no amounts remaining unspent in respect
of other than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said
Act. Accordingly, Clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has transferred the unspent amount if any , in respect of
any ongoing projects, to a Special Account within a period of thirty days from the end of the financial
year in compliance with Section 135(6) of the Act.

For R. Subramanian and Company LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 004137S/S200041

(K. Jayasankar)
Partner

Membership No. 014156
UDIN:25014156BMOQUS4126

Place: Chennai
Date: 30-06-2025



AUDITOR’S REPORT UNDER MASTER DIRECTION - NON-BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANY
HOUSING FINANCE COMPANY (RESERVE BANK) DIRECTIONS, 2021

The Board of Directors,
M/s. Sasvitha Home Finance Limited,
Registered Office- Sathguru Complex, 1st Floor,
Old No.488, New No 640, Anna Salai, Nandanam,
Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India, 600035

Dear Sirs,

Ref: Auditor’s Report to the Board of Directors pursuant to Master Direction - Non-Banking
Financial Company – Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021

1. This Report is issued in relation to additional report to the Board of Directors as specified in
Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company – Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2021 dated February 17, 2021 issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) (“NBFC-HFC
Directions”) as amended from time to time.

2. We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India, the
Standalone Financial Statements of Sasvitha Home Finance Limited (the “Company”) for the year
ended March 31, 2025 and have issued our opinion vide our Auditor’s Report dated June 30,
2025. These Standalone Financial Statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management and the Board of Directors. Our responsibility was to express an opinion on those
Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements. Our
audit was conducted in the manner specified under the section “Auditor’s responsibility for the
Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements” of the said auditor’s report.

3. As required by the NBFC-HFC Directions, amended from time to time, based on our audit
referred to in paragraph 3 above, and based on the information and explanations given to us by
the management, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for this purpose,
we report hereunder on the matters specified in Paragraphs 70 and 71 of the NBFC-HFC
Directions:

(a) The Company has obtained Certificate of Registration from NHB dated July 31, 2018 under
section 29A of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 to carry on the business of Housing
Finance. As discussed in the audited Standalone Financial Statements, the ‘percentage of total
assets towards housing finance’ and ‘percentage of total assets towards housing finance for
individuals’ as at March 31, 2025 are 65.66% and 65.66% respectively as against the minimum
regulatory requirement of 60% and 50% respectively which is to be fulfilled by March 31, 2024
in a phased manner.
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(b) As on March 31, 2025, the Net Owned Funds determined by the Management in accordance
with the audited Standalone Financial Statements, and with reference to NBFC-HFC Directions
has met the requirements as prescribed under Section 29A of the National Housing Bank Act,
1987 (the “NHB Act”). The Company has not issued any preference share and accordingly the
same is not commented upon.

(c) The Company has complied with Section 29C of the NHB Act.

(d) The total borrowings of the Company are within the limits specified under paragraph 27.2 of
the NBFC-HFC Directions.

(e) Based on our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
and as per the information, explanations and representations given to us by the management,
the Company has complied with the prudential norms on income recognition, accounting
standards, asset classification, loan-to-value ratio, provisioning requirements and disclosure in
the Balance Sheet as specified in the NBFC-HFC Directions. Further, the Company has
complied with the prudential norms on investment in real estate, exposure to capital market
and engagement of brokers, and concentration of credit/ investments as specified in the
NBFC-HFC Directions.

(f) The company is yet to file final Schedule II return to NHB. However the capital adequacy ratio
as disclosed in the provisional Schedule II of NHB, is in compliance with minimum Capital to
Risk Assets Ratio prescribed by the NBFC-HFC Directions.

(g) The Company has furnished to the NHB, the provisional Schedule II return for the half year
ended September 30, 2024 and March 31, 2025 within the stipulated period as specified in the
NBFC-HFC Directions.

(h) The Company is not required to furnish Schedule III return on Statutory Liquid Assets to the
National Housing Bank as per the NBFC-HFC Directions.

(i) The Company has complied with the requirements contained in the NBFC-HFC Directions in
respect of opening of new branches. Based on the information and explanations given to us,
there are no closure of existing branches/ offices during the year.

(j) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the representations
provided to us by the management, the Company has not granted any loans against its own
shares or shares of any listed company or against gold jewellery. Accordingly, the provisions
of the paragraph 3.1.3, 3.1.4 and 18 of the NBFC-HFC Directions are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

(k) The Board of Directors of the Company has passed a resolution on April 11, 2022 for non-
acceptance of public deposits.

(l) The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the financial year ended March 31,
2025.
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4. This Report is intended solely for reporting on the matters specified in Paragraph 70 and 71 of
the NBFC-HFC Directions, to the Board of Directors of the Company for the purpose as specified
in Paragraph 2 above and is not to be used for any other purpose or to be distributed to any
other parties. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any
other purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it
may come without our prior consent in writing.

5. We have no responsibility to update this report for events and circumstances occurring after the
date of this report.

For R. Subramanian and Company LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 004137S/S200041

(K. Jayasankar)
Partner

Membership No. 014156
UDIN:25014156BMOQUS4126

Place: Chennai
Date: 30-06-2025
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1,55.000.00
(.29.(r71.77)

6,?6,561.62

135,000.00

12"997.8.1

l,?5,328.23 1,5?,997.93

3,59,815.58 4,68,566.79

As per our repcrrt oleven date attaclred

.fr R. Suhramrnian and Company LLP
Cha$ercd Arcoutttgttts

ICA,I l;irrn Registrat ion No. 004 1 l7S/S20004 1

Partner

M" No. 014156

Plar:e: Chennai

Date: 30.05.

For and mr behalf of the ISoard ol l)irectors ol
Sasvitha llome f inance Limited

ar^W
Comprny SrN:r<*ary,

N[No:1!5&1
Date gO-O6^2n?s

k
s(ffi



li*sritha Home firance Linrited
{jash .} lor Strtrmrnt {or the .vear rnded Jl.fareh 31, 2025
(All woants are in !4dim Rupges Hyyt$xCs, exceptJbr thare Cata or unless oiy'ten'ire rtaled)

frarticulars !:or the )car endetl Irr the year ended
lllarch 31,2025 :\'lrrch 31, 201{

Net Profit beforr tlx
A+ustsfrt{ Ftr
Depreciatitn and antrtistie expensr
Provisiixr fix Standrrd Assets

Provisim rmder rerclutirn frurevork
Prcvisirn fcrr NPA
Vy'rite olfAdvances
Provisicrr frrr gratu it1

Provisict frrr leave encashffldnt
Ilterest Earned m Depmils
Interest md hnance charges

Qrerating Ilrolit llefcre Wmking C'apilal C'hmges

Changes in \lcrking Csplaal
Ilcrese,'@ecrease) in rade palables

Jncreme,/petrease) in oaher cment liahilif ics

ilmrease)ll)ecrease in shorllerm loans md advances
(1n:rease),Oecrease in other a*sets

Operating Profii after ilirking Capital Chmges
(lncrease)/I)ecreasc in Housingo[her kxrns

Jncomc taY paid (netJ

Ilaet cash used in Operating Activities (A)

B Carh Flos frm Inrcting rtctivilics

d,85.r.1t.81 6,76.564.62

13.?8.837.:9 .-. 11.!)9.-]04.i8
19,88,407.66 t&85,r6t..36

24..1r r.88 (il,6J?.461
!0.02,282.1* rta.43'875"62
(:,70 1?;) 40) (?2,1 8,012.iiO)

7t,t)75.79
(986.?6)

i8.327.35i
?"31.171. ti.l

:,690.1 6
r 3,6i.1.71

(33,83(r 83)

(9,355.22i
(1,08:.181

( I 5,81-3.78J

37,3-14 07

23,17t.51
9,5{9.73

3958?.U?

3,101.50

(16,1 13.05)

f lill /i1

3,(160.l0

(1,fi5.486.10t (1,50"1srt.481
1$,66,4?3.64 (S.?dJ?9.86)

Purchax ofproperq. plmt and equigment and intargible asets
Ilterest received on Dep<sits
(lm'estmenls);redempi.ion oI I)cposirs

Net Cush {ured in}l frmr lnwftinE Activitir$ {I})

Carh Flor from }:lnaming.4.ctivities
Proceeds from issue of shares

Prrceds from lmg-term burcwings (net)
Dividend Paid

Proceeds frm short-lerm burorvings Ii om relaed parties

Inaexe,/ (Deqeare) in other short-tenn bcrrowings
lnteresi and irnrnoc charges paid

N*t cash frun Financing.l^ctivities (C)

Net fncrease/I)ecrease in ctsh and cash equitulent {1} = A+B+C)

tlsh and Cash Equivalents - Opening Balance (E)
Cash mdCmh Hquivalents - ClmingB*lme (D + E)

Compments of Cosh and Cash Equiralcntr rt tlrc end of thc ycar

i.72"711.1tt)
1.t,087 2]

i1.],8.t6.39j 12,940.-36

7,683.90

{7.08,180.v))
(?5,r 38.-3'l)

5,m0.00
1,25,714.29

{1:.7fi.837.29j

3,t{l}.+3

1 l,tJs, I 8i.or-i
.t,?(i.19,1.!)1

({L}.33:i ri{ii

il1 9Q 1{'U lsi
(16st,742.2,e\

(s7,63.r.7.r)

I ,: I,3,s5.-s7

5.1,?;:0.83

4,9d,?38.7?

(26J07.66)

l.:1,3-(5.-s7

Prrii.ultrrs As at
Marth 3I.2025

As nt
l\'Iarch 31.20X*

Cash <m hand
.Balances xiih biu*s i[ {:uronr Accounls
.Balances xiih bar*s in Sacep Asounl
t-Inpaid Dividend l3ank Account

:"5i.) 1.47

54"769.36

6.ilo0.rio
450.(i0

:.ilfi7.07
84.768.50
:4,500.00

63,?2.J.8J 1,21"355.57

The acuiunpanving noles fturn $ integral Faft of the financial staleffrenls

-ds pdr ou rep{u t .rt'er.en date anached

lbr ll Suhrrmanian and C.ompany'l.I-P

Clnttertd.4 ccouttunk

1(.1 AI I irrn Ilegistm lion No. 001 I :i7S 1S2l$01 l

l'la<:g : (lhr:nnai

For and iu behalf of the Bsrd of Directos ol
Srsvitlx I'Lxre Finance Lilniled
CD,l: T-i659!9Tfl2itl /?L{:l I ? I 89

%Aara 
\

Parlner

L{. No :ttl{ l5ii

Ra,aet
Iinnrrat*rrrnm. S

Chie I l,lxecutire {lffiuer C}uirmm
I-)*te :

.,NM
D.tN: (,0105.151i

I)ae :

Cornpany Secretary,

Irl.No : I2583

Dakf : k\ {5-lnz5

Italachandru Ir{

oate,])-O6-'



Sa*yitha Home I'inance Limited
Nofes to finoncial statements For the period ended March ?025

(A ll amontts are in {ndian Rupees Hundredt, except Jor sllttre dala or unless othenrise statcd)

Share Cnpital

P'articul:rrs
As *t As *t

March 31,21125 March 31,21J21

Authorised
Equrty Shcre Capitrl
4,00,00,000 (P.y. 4,00,00.000) liquity Shares of lls 10/- each

Issued, Subscrilrcd and Fully Pairl-up
Equity Share Capital
30055350 1P.Y. 30055350) Eqrdty Shares of Rs l0l- rnch

{a} Reconcilialion ofnumberofsharcs rnd amount outstanding nt the heginning and at the end ofthc year

Reconciliation of Number of Sharcs

Shares outstanding as at begimirrpl t'rf tlre,verr
Ad<litions during thcr Year

Shrres outstandfu:g as at end o1'the -year

40,00"00{J.00 40.00"000.00
,tCI,ll0,000.00 dl}"0{t,0{10.00

l{},05"535.{.10 30,05"535.00

30.{15"535.00 30.05.s3s.00

3,00,55"350 2,68,89,1r1

- 31,66,239

(b)

(c)

3,011,55J50 3,$0,55,35{l

Tenns / righfs attached to Equit_v Sharcs
"I'he Compan-v has issued *n11.' otre class of Etluit]. shares having par v*lue o1'ILs. I t)/- per equit-v share. Eauh holder oI *quity sh:rrcs is

entitlcrl .to ture vote per share. In thc evcnl o1 litluidation. [quity s]urehoklers are eligiblc to recsirc {rc rernaining asscts trl' t}rc)

Company afl<x- distrihution ol all prefbrer:tial amounts in proportion to lhqrir sharcholdiulrs.

Details of rhareholtl*rs holding more than 5olo slrarcs in tlre cnmpnnv

Ar at March 31,2025 As af ll'lrrch 31, 20?{
Name of sh*rehnlders No. of Shares o/o ofHoldings No. of Shares (% of llnldirqs
Equiry shares of Rs. I {"li- eac}r fully paid q>

Y Mrrra Re&lr, 26,66,667 8.87% ?6.66.667 8.87%

(O Rights issue of shares

During tlre FY 2023-24, the Bcnrd of llirectors of the Company at tlreir rneetilg held on Novernber {}7, ?023, approved the oller ard
issue of 89,63,037 equitv sl-rares of the Cerrnpany h-v *a-v of a riglrts issue to eligihle shareholders olllrc Corupanl, as rmOctober 27,
2023 tthe'record date') at a price of Rs. 351- per shzre including a preruimr ol Rs. 25 per share. Itrsuant to such ol'fer, 31"66,239
equirv* shares har.'e be.n subscribed and firlly paid-up and tlre halance rights har,e expired.

Sharcs hsld rs

Shares held b,v prornotcrs at the end of the vear
o/o Chtnge

tluring the yerr
As at March 31, 1025 As *tMarch3l,2024

.Promotcr.Name
No. ofshares o/o nftotal shares

No. ofsharen
.J I total

shares

I{. Cantsh lltrbu 7,50,000 ?.50,)i 7^50^000 2..50?4 0.0094:

[-' hantindeesr,;3li {:}l nesarr 6^50,(,}00 2.16s/t 6.50.0fi0 2.rc4/1 0.00?"r

Saroia Kri*iuusrvarny 5.70.000 1.q091 5,7t1,000 9t]0l( 0 00%
l)ever-rdiran Kuptrtrr 3.43.300 I . 149/o 3,43,100 l4tA 0.00%
N,I..laganatlurn 5,50,t}00 1.83% 5-50 000 B3?4 0.00')/o

VLS.Ilalarrich;rmv 2"75,000 0.91?6 2_75.0$$ Q.g2'.ri 0.00%
li lrtu'runurthy Veluchamv 2 50.000 0.83% 2,5{r.000 0.8:i9t 0.00%
IJeivarn Ilari I ,60"000 0.53% 1,60,000 ().530/t 0.009
Kothiurd apani l"la i endran t,(i0,000 4.53s/o I ^60100 0.53% 0.00%
Sr.rumi-va Devi lvl K 50,000 0.17o./o 50,000 0. r7?i 0.00ozi

Total Promoter hokling -<i -.17,58"100
12.50% 37,58,300 12.50%

lg*?-* Pr.rc
;t cHEhirN j

VL ai
\
ti
7

w
\tEdmg/

(f)



Sa.rvitha I'Iome Iilname Limiled
Notw to fimcial slttfnrnts !'or the period elnled jlftrrch 2025

{All amxnts aryin Indin }lupezs Hundrcdt. et;cept jbr sh;re i*t or unJess otheil)ise sk}ted)
' 2 Reserr"es aml srplus

l'a'ticu lar* A"s at
lllarchSl,2{125

As:rt
Illart:hJl,2024

,r) Srrplus I (Ilcfttt) in Silen*ri of ProIlt urd Lo$c

Balance at fhe begiming of the yrnr

A&l Tranrsfcr frffii Stalmst of l,rafrt andl.osc

Lr;ss : Trafffer to Sp<xial rtxerve

Transfer to Stalutrry Rrxurue

Final Divi&nd Paid frr &e FY 23-24 (r! Rs.0.25 ptr $hE(FY 22-?3 {} Rs. 0.15 pm Share

Bahnct rrt tfte cnd ofllrc year

b) Secniiu Pnrnirmr A,ccnuril

Ilalanrre at the beginning of the year

Add: Prernium on shares issued&ring &ey'ear

Balance at the end oftle year

c) Spcial Rcsene u/s 36(t) (r.ill) of dre Irconx Tax Act. 196I

Balancq at dre lreginning of the 1'ear

Adtl: .{mrunt ransferr"ed &rring the .voar

Bal.rnuc al lho urti of the .vurr

rl) Statutar-r Re*rrc u/s 29(l cf Natioral llousitg Bauk;tct, Ml7
I'Salance at the lrgirming of t]re vear

Add: Amrunt t ansfentd during the 1'ear

llalmoe at the md of the yar

3 L,orrg-terrnbqllIrlirBs

6.55.299.70

3,59,81 5.58

3.9$,694.'74

.1,68.566.79

10.15.1 15.:8

(8s,853.1 9)
(?1,963.1 2)

(75.r 38.38)

8.65,261.53

(75,914.81)

(93.713.36)

(40,333.66)

?,81,I 60.59 6,55.299.70

1 6,1 $,9+1 97 $,27.382.::
7 Sr SSS 75

I 6,1 8,r41.97 16,1{t,9.tr.$?

z:6.7t7.75
{t5.1t5.t. t 9

r"60-792.94

75,lll 4.. tll
3r2,56{r.9,1 2,36,7{t7.?5

2,46"942_{;9

71"96.t.1?

1.5-i^229. j.]
93,7t 3..36

3,1*,905.ftO 2,46,9t2.6.)

30.4,.569.3I x7,5?,i91.1 I

.ds at 7.\.s fltl'uticu lirrs
&lrrchiI ?0?5 hlarch 3l zt)r4

Sccur:d :

Ttrm lonn

Bar*i
Finanoial Inqtitutions

Less: Curent nratritios of loqg-term bonowings
Trxm loan ll.om Banks andFinancial kstitutions{rel'u note 6)

96.88.315.82

5,r 5,000.00

26,1 l,t1?.09

97.71.492.41

7.1 5,00i).00

21,85,50:.80

?5,9r,108.?J 8.i,{x},589,6I

Ouhaarxlirg ns {*
M:rrch3l,20?5

(inclulirg cwrrnt
nlrtritics)

(.'urrerrt mte of irrtercst

btal sanctioned amcuni - ILs^ 5{}0 lakfis. Repavahle in 2ll quarterlv princi.pal instalrnenls r-rf Rs.
18 lakhs srch u<lnmr".nuing l'r"r:m six months ailer initial dishursemont. The rcpnlrnonls ha

'l'ota1 sarutiryred amount - I{s. 5(X) lak}rs. Repal,able in l{l quartul,v prinoipal inst*hne*s of lls.
18 l*lJrs oach cc.mmencing from six monthg airy initial disbursernent. The repa]'mcntq h:r

'otal sanctioned amrunt - I{s^ 500 lakhs. Ilepavahle irr 2l} quartolv plirrcipal instaknarts afRs.
l8 lakhs <;,,rch o<xnmuroilg from six mutths aftct ilitial disbursemont The rcpa1merrtr har

liom I'obruan' 11021.

L,93,723.W

'otal sa.nctioned amoulrt - Its. 1"500 Lrkhs. IleJnvahle in J{l qrurrhrly principal ilstalments
51.57 lakh-t ii$ch;dlff a moratcrriun puiodol sir mrrlths frcnr tho d:rto of t'irst disbursenrsnt.

'lbtal sanctione<l amourrt - I{s. 500 lakhr. Ilepavahle in 2l} qualterlv plirrcipal inst.rlmmls cf Rs.
I8 lakhs esoh alter a moralorium puitxl of six months li'om ths d*rto oi'lir-st <1istrursr,.'mrtrt. The 2,14,285.72

Ilotal saaotimed amount - Rs. 500 lakhs. Repapble in t{t quarterly prinoipal instalmerrts of lls
18 l:rkhs ea{:h all.s a m*rstorium pu'iod of sit months frcNr lho date of lirst disburssmeot

btal *anctioned amount - It.s^ 5t)0 lakhx. Ilepavatrle irr 2li quartely principal itstahnmts nf Rs

oaoh alier a moratorium puiocl of six monlk liom the ilale of {irst disbursurnent

amount - Rs. 1,000 lalhs^ Itepal.able in

allcr a rtrorator ium prioll ol sis

- Ittt. 700 lakhs. ILepal.able i:

rhe initial rcpay..ment. nobe$i1

Th+ delails

Ile;mvrxr* terrrn

i'sm loal 1

1,38,065.97
I 1.65o.

I'ei m loan ?
I.55.898^84

I I .659

['erm t:an "-i I I ^(r5',

['a m loar ,1

5.29.004.7.1
ll.t 59

['rm lcur J 11.-1()o,

Ilqrn lom 6

2.(X.334.18
I 1.859

['sm loan 7

A 2,50,0$J.00
I l.30or

lla:inlofi*Y
6,07,142.86

I L.1091

"*w' \wI sancx
rf' Rs 11,5.; 3,99,977.89

I I .J0rz

N **



Sasritha Ilome llilarxe L,irrrited

Notw to fnancial ritnacnrcnts l'or the period errded l{arch 2{}2S

{All anrrunts an: in lndbn l?upees HurulrvCt. ucept for sh;re dutu or unless otlarli'ise stdtcdl)
'llenn

Loan rcfrnrnct Itepayn*rl terlrs

0utstalxlirg x:rl
]l'krch 31, 2025

(imludirg currt:rt
nrltu'ities)

/? in I{nnrhoJr\

Curu*nt rdtc of intrr*sl

I<rm loan 10 Tdal sanotisred amount - Rs. 1.000 laklr,t. Repayable in !8 cqual tparttrlv princip*l instahntnts
of I{s. 35.71 lakhs each al}ei a mlratmiurn paiod of six rrontJr* liorn ths date of lifiir
tlislrru'sement. 'l'he repavmenk hare commenoed li-om l:'ebrury 20?2. 5,y,u4.9L

1 I .{X}o,i

Io-m loan I 1 Total sanctioned amourt - Rs. 500 lakh-s. Repal,able in 26 ecpral rpartorll, prinoipal hstslmr:rts
of Ll"s. 19-2i lakhs each alier a m<yatoriurn paiod of six mont}* firxn the date of first
disbu sanent. 'l.he rep*lmeni,r have commenced lim June 20?2.

2,z5,0&1.01
10.00o,i

Iqm loan 12 lolal sanctioncd amorlrt - Rs. 1.000 lakh"r. Rupayable in 27 rgr*rterly prinuipal instalmenls oI
{s. 36.tX) hkhs eauh aad I quaderly itstalrrpnt of lls. 2tl.(lil lakh^s sller a rrrnrat$rium period of
rix mcrnths fmm lhe dste ol first disbusemett. '1'hs repa1:nenlr have comrnencsl from
irptembtr 2022. 6.01.595.85

10.?50,i

I,rm luur 13 Total saneti<xrs{.1 nmount - Rs. 500 lakhs. Repalable ir 78 qu*rrl*ly prinoipal instalrnmts ol Rs.

Ltl lakhs ech amrmcnoing frcxn sis mmtlx alta initisl disburselnenl 'l'he repa.vmmlr have
g$mfirenoed &m.lanuarl ?01?.

2,50,0m.00
11.301

Irtm lorur 14 Total s:urctionrxl amount - Rs. 900 l*hhs. Ropalablo irr ?& qlarteily priai:ipal instalknents ofRs.
31.,14 lalhs eaa! snsr a mmatr:riurn paird rrl six mondrs fi'exn the date of first disburssnenl"
'l'lp rcDal.mentr hare commenced from .Iull 20?3.

7,05,188.44
1 I "35f{

.rm l$an I 5 Tot*l smclicured amsunl - Rs. 1,000 lakis. Repal'alrle in ?7 quarterl-v principal instalm{mts e]

I{*. 36.00 lakhs ach and I quartalv in*talment of I{s. ?8.00 lakir* aller a mor.qkrium pedcd ol

lix mnnths frorn the date r:f tirst distrurseme*t. 'l'he lcpalmenlr have cnmmenced from Jun<

z*22.

7,47,O17.85

ll.509t

ferm loan 16 Tolal sanotio{ed :rm$unl - Rs. -100 lakhs. R*pa."-ablc in 2$ rparluly prirrcipal installments crf Rs.
15 lakh* ach a{l.s a rnotatoriun period rrt six months firm the elate of first ilishursmarL 'lhe

rqrayments luve ix>rnrnmcql liom \{aruh 2023.

1.5S.0m.00
I 1.500,

I<xm [oan 17 Total sanoti<ured:tnroufll - Rs. 500 laktrs. RrlS,vnble in 25 tparturly principal installmearts ol lls.
19^23 hkhs ea,;h and I quartulv instalhnerrt nl'Ils. 19.?5 laklr at'ts a merratoriunr period r:l'siv
ntextlls li'$m the d.:te of fi:t disbusement. 'l'he relx.lments haw coxxencx! Ii<xn Septemlrcr

t0l:.

2,S8,038.81

I 1.i{ie;

rrm lo*ur 18 Ittal s:urslionod amourt - Rs. 200 hkhs. Ilop,rJabla irr 30 quarterly prinuipal installmcnls *f I{s.
l0 lakhs each aller il rnexatorium paiod of six monilrs f.?orn thE dats rf {irrt dirbursemmt. 'l}x
repavrnents .hare ccmmsrccd fi nm .Ianua:y ?{}24.

1,40,Uin.00
I t,.J0!1

L*m lo:ur 19

Iohl sanctionetl amount - Rs. 1000 lalilur. Rq.:a.vable in ?7 monthly prilcipal installments dI'Rs
]6 lal{rs tnch and 1 monthly irxlnllrnenl of Rs. 28 L*khs " aflrr a rn<xatorium priod of sir
nonths fjom the date of fist disbusement. 'l'ln relx.vnrerrts have cmmenced fi'om \,lay 202:i.

7,&L,2&.16 l0.80ql

q rn Ioan 20
I'otal sanctionetl amount - Ils^ l0t)0 laths. Repy-abl* in 20 Quaterl.v prirrcipal instalknsrts ol

is. 50 lakhs each. Il.eluvments have crrmmenced frirn .Anril l{134
8,m,0ff.&l il.:59

(rm lo:ul 2l
'Iotal s*rnctioned amounl - Rs. 500 lakhs. Repayablo in 28 Quarlerl,"* principal installrnrxrts oi Rs.

17.86 lakhs crr:h . The rrpaymorts ha\.a coilil{rlctll Iicun illarch f,$?{.
4.28,449.29 l at.501

'rm laan 22
I'r:tal sanctiured amount - Rs. l50tl lakhs. Iiepal.ahle irr 2(l Qurtedy plincipal installmqts r:l

Rs. ?5 lakh* ear:h . 'l'he rq>almmts have comrnmced fiorn .,\pril 2024. l 3.23"00().00 11.25%

'erm loan ?3
Total sanctiinod $mounl - Rs. 500 lakhs. R.epal'able in 20 Equat*l Qusrterly principal
installmurts ol l|s.f,S lakir eaoh . The rcpalnnents have conurenced from Aprit ?$2.1. :1,7;1,992.17 17.25Y.

Also refer Note 37.I {i:r lhe maturity prolilo of borro*ings

value of loan outslandirrg al*ng uith applicable malgi*i cnver in the mrlse of I .l tirner tn I .25 timx).

and liulhtr Term l-oan l$ is ser:ur*l *,ith a lixul dqrr:ait of Rs. 100 lakhs.

.l Def*rrqJ tax lialflig(rtssct) NET

Pru{ituhrs As rrl
Il'IarchiI.2025

.L{ at
20?{

'llax effect on itenx corxtitulirg {rf D,e$rsl tax lin}ility
Amaunt tmnsferred to strxcial reserve

'I'ax elfeca on itern omtitutirg nf lle&rltd t*r nirea.

Dif'ferenoe hetweert the written dorvr value of {ixed as*ets as per bmks and as p* kroonre tu .A,ot, 1961

I.)isalluvgrlce unda

L)is allo*.moe

Pr*vision for s

Proyisim mder

Provisicrr f<r

DeSrrcd tar

81"1 li2^ l4

$,2S0.7r)
(r"1x3.35)

(l I,?t]1.16)

(:,004.1(l)

(6 r ,?22.?3)

59"574.61

Q,602.66\
(2"824.86)

(4.r5.r r )
(1 2.029.51)

(4,099.r?)

I 2":70"58i
#"
AT H (4.{s}.82)

llluch3l

,5.2I 1.95



Sattitha I'Iome l'lname l,irdted

Notes to finamial staaenxnt$ 3'orthe period elrded Nrch2{}25
{.4.11 anstrunts tw in Indian llupees Hurulrcdt. ucept jbr slwre dtta or urless othercise stateC)

5 l-ong-termprYrvisiorn

llrticulars A-s at
lllarch 31, 2025

,.ls at
MarchJl,202.l

Itovisi<n for emplo,'rx boilfits
-Pr<x'isi<n for gratuity

-Provision ltr leave eroashment

Othtr kovisiqrs flr:
- Standard a<h'ancrx

6 Shtxt-tennbonuxirry*

13,914. I 8

I 3.633.71

46,810.09

1t.224.02

47.7q6.86

7{Js7.98 s9,020.88

.A* :rt ;ls atPalticulars
l'Ial'th Jl 2035 ]llarch ltl 2$24

Secrucd

Cuir€nt maturitias of long tum lrtr:'orrings (refir nrrte ])

IJmttu'etl
Loaas liom Related Padies

- Diret:tt>ls

26,1 l,2l?.09 11,85,50:.80

80,000.00 75,000.00

26,91,?t',l,1W 22,60,-{{f2,80

cr$leiltly- caries m interst mte irf I 1-{}i}o,ir

? Tntde Pay*ble*

I'articr*rrs ;ls at :1,s irt
Illareh3l,1{}24ll{rych 3l 2023

Total o,r(st*rxling ducs ofmittr cntrrpds+s nrrd smrll rlderaris*s
Totnl outstarxrirg dmr of credifons other drun nricrr cntcrpr.ims :urd snrrll enttrprises

? Tradr Pny*bks ((rontinued)

*I)isclosure r.cqulrcmena as pcr Sclrcrft{c III (C'ertified by *x.rnrrgetrcrd)
As rt

Mar*hil" 2025
,Lt rlt

hlre h ^31.. 20?t
i PYirroipal amnunt and the ittust due tlxreon remaining unpaid to eaoh supplier at the end *l eauh accounting

ii Interest paid by the Compan;r under i\,lSi\llL)D Act, 2006, akng with the a:nount $llpsymeflt made to the suppliu'

iii krtr*'rxt due and payable fal the .l'ear (s'ha e the priroipal harx been paid bnt irrtermt urder N{SIr{L;).) .{ct, 1006 is

iv lnterest amrued and lernaining unpaid at the end of each ac*crurrfing l.ear.

the ertLytt srch inl'omation is *r.ailable rrith the Company an<l n:lie<t upon by the tuditffs.
ll ()thcr crnrcna liahiliais

llar.licrrLrr* "l^s 't
hIarch3l,2025

As ut
IllarthJl,202.1

htdresi arccrued bul nol rfuc on borrorvirgs

Slatut0ry'.fu(x

Oulstandilg <>iperlros

Provision lbr inoentire

Olher I'a.tablE:s

Atdit li:cs pa.vablc

Itoptx{y irsurance pa.rable

L il'o insumnc* pa-r,abL.

llcl*k Ol'*r"ilra1l

9 l$hori-t*rnr prrvisions

211,,J39.v)

9,538.:18

5,548"1 3

d50.00

5.0m.00

9?.?l

45,!t{il.54

9,614.59

*,,{1,1.87

5.084.?8

5,303.14

3,500.00

2.751.38

8,5$).49

52"\(tl.l\2

$6,0?.t"05 95,179.?7

Particr{rrs
trIrchSl

As at
['Iarch3l,1024

;trs at
2025

Provisir:n Ibr inctrme tu(Nrd r:f Advance lav,"lil)S)

Provision t'crr NP.{.

Prr:visinn utder resolutirxr

8r.rgs. lo
7,9f;2"L1

r0"101.93

I ,?0,{413. I I
16"290.22

@"Aa/<
8,,?60.q7 1..t7.21i5.33



Sa.srjtha Ilome llnance Limited

Notei to financial *lnlenrnts lbr the period errded ilfarch 2025

(A tt ayqttts arx in lndun llxpees HudlrcCr. ucept jbr shire i*ttu or unless <>rlwrci.re statC)
I I Long-ternr loarx and adrarxcs

Partiukrs Asd
llf:rch 3l , 2{l?5

A,s na

l\'IarehJl, !{}24
A. Secrlled rd Corsidcrcd Good
(except edvarrce* clardficd as i\on-Itrblring Adt'ance)
llousing loan to indivi&als
lv{oilgage,' othet loans to individrals

Lelr : (-rnrent rtcellrbles oflong{eon lmns and advances (Rcler lioac 14}

Ilursing loan to indivi&rals

Mortgage,' othel lorns to individrals

Norrcurrrnt receivahles oflong{emrr loun and advarrce*

I.kNsing loafl to indivi&rals

Mortgage,' other laans to indivi&rals

1,08,83,778.65

53.37.914.9i

l^02.96.055.77

59,:5,53?. i 1

1,62^2I,(t93.56 t.62rr"588.08

t3.,:6,003.44)

(445"306.09)

(i,30,241.10)

(2.48.475.17)

(5,7i,.il!.53) {3,78.716.271

1,05"J7,775.21

s0.92.608.82

99.65^S14.6?

56,77_057. l4
r,56^5{}JS.r.03 I "56,d2"87L81

* L,<mg-term housing loals, m<rlgage knns and other loanr inoluding current maturities of suoh loatrc granted b.v &e Ccmpany are secrued by equitable mortgage of
pr0p6t!.

12 Otlxr non-curent asset.i

Ilar{icubrs ;ls *t
ll{rch3l,20?5

itr s .rt
Nl*r*h3I,2(124

Set:urity Iltenosits

l3 Cgshfird bank bahnces

42,tt70.r)0 It.640.00

t?.870.00 3$,6*0.00

Italtieutrrs As at
&I*r'c:h3I,20?5

;lr at
h{arch 31, 2024

Cash arxl cash equh'alents

Cash on hand

Balanqg wi& h.rnks in Curro:rt Aocou:rts

Balancss w'ith bank in Srtelp Aocumt

Unpeid Dr.idurd Bank r\uctrunt

Other banh hr}rnes
Balanors wi& ban&s in Deoeit Aocounts

tfue to maturo rdlhin I I m<xrtlu of dro reporting datex

* under lien lilr overdralt faoilily and TEtm Loan I I

2.J01..t7

54,76 .36

r:"000.00

450.00

2.08?.07

84,76tl.50

i4.500.i}Q

63,720.S3 r"2lJss.sT

1.18.431.25 1,04,575.$6

t,st,153.08 235.931.43

Pruticuhrs rt^s at
lllrch 3t, 20?5

As at
h'Iarch3I.2024

Details of bank b*lrrncesldcposits

Balk rlcposits drre lo mat*rc *idrin 1 2 m<xrths of th* roporling date included under "C)ther bank lralancsi"

I.l Shod-tenn loanx axJ ardr"ames

1"1 8"432.25 I,04"575.ff{t

I,IS,432.:5 1,04.575.8{;

llarticulars As at
March3l" 2{}25

ri.s at
Ilftuch31,2il?l

.A. Secusl roxl (ilrxidcrcd Cnod
ercr$ .{.rlvarrc-es e[r.rsilietl as NorPerlirrlning ;ldvanres

llousirrg lom to individuals

h.{ortgage i ot}wr'ltars tr: inilividuals

l!, Othcr loutx arrd adrrmes (llnrecured, eumfulereJ grxxl uriless ntlunvist stated)

.{.rhanuexi recoverable i* r:ash or in kind ex valte to he rrcsiv*d
Advgnce ta,x(Net r:i Lrwme tax pmvirinns)

Rqraid liixpen*ux

l5 Other cwrerrt a$sean

3,26,003.44

2.45"306.09

?51.96

384.16

8,880.24

3.:r{}.241.10

1,.1Il,475.17

:.t8.55

7_81 I _47

5,S0,83s.$9 s$6.776.29

Pnrtieuhrs

Smurity dqxit
Intust Accrued but rxtt

,ts at
NlarchSI" 2025

,{s at
h{mh3t,201{

I r.t 20.00

2,704. l I

23.165.20

I 2.820.00

6)27.3s
50.007.08

W
N(

{t
S"

tr%
Other ,Assels

i6,gtr).31 6t,05.1.{3
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Sa.witha Honre linance Liniled
Notes tir financial stntenrnts lbr tlre peritxl cnrletl illanch 2025

64ll amoxms a* in lndun Rtqtees.l:{unilrcds, x.cept.{or tlu*e datu or unless otlv/l+,iie .\t.red)

16 llcvcm* fronropcrations

Particulars
For the ycar cmled For thr .v"owr ordcd
lftrch 31, 2025 Jllarch 31, 202,1

hrferest on l.,rxrns

Itoerxsirrg Jum^ ;ldruin F'ees, l.ogir lws
Otft er op':ratilg incrrmc

l7 ()ther lrrorne

25,94,014.84

62,496. I 6

42^9$6.70

22,84.1 I {r.6?

1i3.246.01

rl"$03.s0
26,99,44?.70 23,89J60.1{r

I'ruticulars
Ior lhe yurr ended

Ilarch 31, !025
Ibr tlre -venr errdcd

h.{arch 31, ?014

lltcrst oarnrd on deJnsits with bank
Adl'erlisemsrl and nrarketing ineorne

.l\.liscellaneous ilrcome

18 l'irmnce cost

3.1,830.83

1.1^096.57

32.556.10

l6,r 1"1.05

24-200.00
49.986.74

!10,483.50 90"299.79

Pnticnhrs [orthe yttrr ended Iiorthc year cnded
Mrrch 31, 2{125 hlnrch 31, 202d

Interist orr kxn
Iiom banks
liom relatetl parties

Other burowing cost
lntcrcst 0n inffnne tax

19 Blmployee Benelits Hxpeme

I t,36,474.84
l1^939.47
30^432.9n

r 1,5 r,490.56
8,1t8.r0

39"674.72

12,?$,837.2' 11,99Jtt4.18

Piutirullrs Iiorthe yerr cndcd Irorxhc.vral cndcd
llttrch 31, 2025 l.hrch 31, 202{

Salaris, Wagos and otfrer bmefits
Contributitxr to provident and other lirnds

20 0Iher Experygs

4,:r5.?31 .88

14,730.81

2.7{t.12$.94
I I,44{}.{i.{

:1,5$.{(1.69 2.87.5f10.98

I "5.51{}.?8

10.218.$ I
? I ^ 1.i6.80
17,177 .55

3 2$2.7t

I'afiiculars

itr, che

Rqraini and rnairt*riance
flstrance

ioxos

l.)rolrrsitrral and con
n()te

tiscrnurt

'l'ravelli

ontntmicalion experlscs

c0trfiQr al

Cre<lit bur*r:r
I)SA comnrission

uatiorr
tior anrl Ii cha

.N{crubuship and
c(xlve'1allci:

CSR J:,xpenses

lr.lisuellaneous

Rent

lbr tlre ynu' mded For ilm ;-ur rerded

IlarchJl,2025 1\{arch51,2024

I {r.86
(r5.796^9(>

.1,,t8 L,i5
14,643.62
56.213.ft0
43.003.-56

4,550.00

:"695.2.1
1li.627.41
6,40r.?3

14.;s66.1I
>"711 .4\)

5.5ilil.12

1.000.00

928.5It

417 "6? 746 3n

3-i3.553.89 2.9J.926.08

.0{.}

.00

\
i{ cHE,\I,,tA, l{ f,,+r8,il,

q
Y7-\
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2O.I l{.e{uner?j.ion to;.luditom$lxcludirE GS,l') 
.._ _ _ __

llor thr jear ended .lbr tlre yeor endedP'uticultrs rkFch31.2035 nl.r:.ch3l. ?024

' . Statutcx-r, Audit foes

Cirtificaticn fees
'I'ax srrviceri

2l Provki,ons

5,0{}0.00

:5.00
3,5ilo.0i)

550.00

750.00 500.0{)

5,?75.{X} 4,550.00

Particulars lfurthe year emled lbr the,vear urded
llnrch3l,20?5 l\.Iarch31,202J

Contingency provision lbr sllndard assets

Ilovisior rrder resohrtion frameuork
Provision Ibr NPA

22 Harrrings prr shre

(e86.7q

{8,327.r5)
2.1r, t7l .84

9"-(49.7:l

39,582.87
2J1.8s7.?3 49,r31.6{t

Partirulax; For the y$rr eftled For thc ycal endctl

I\turch 31, 2025 ltrrch.]1. 2t]2d
Ilotit aft*r tax (in lls.) altributatrLr kr equitl, shnrehold,rs (A)
\ltiglrtod average nunrher of alLrity Srares - Basic grxt Dilutal (B.y

fiarnings per share - Basic (ir Rs.)

liarnings per sharc - Dilutut (in Rs..1

t.59.81,558
1 0n i\ ii(t

1.20

1.24

4,68,56,679

2.8 1,73,S"]9

1.66

1.66

t-
\*(

E(P{-t yoffiw



Sasvitha Ilome Finance Limited
Notes to financial lrtatemeltii F*rr the period tnded March 2025
(A ll amounts aw in Indktn R.upee^s .Hundtecls, except far sluue data ar uriess otheru;ise staltdi

Corpo rate Inftr rmation

Sasvitha Horne Finance Linritel (SF{FL/ t}e "Comp,any'") was incorporated on June 21,2017 u'ith the ohiective of
can-ving on as ils main busfurcss of providing loans to retail customss for conslruction or purchase ol'residential
proper[ and loans against proptrty. 'l'he Conpanv has obtaineel regislration on .Iul_y 31, 2018 rryith National Ilousing
Rank NHB) under Section 29A of tle National Housing Bank Act, 1987.

Signifi cant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation of I'inancial Statements

The financial statements of the Company hale been prqrared ir accmdance uilh generally acceptxl accounting
princtples in India (Indian GAAP). The company has preparexl trese financial staternents to comply in all nraterial
resprxts rvith tlle Accormting Standards notilied under salion 133 of Cornpanies Act, 2}fi ard Cornpanies
(Accounting standards) Amendnrcnt Rules, 2016. Tlre financial statementii have been prepared on an accrual basis and
rurder the historical cost convenlion.

Use of Estimates

fire prqraration of finarcial statements in conltrrmity rtith lndiarr GAAP requires the managaru*t to rnake judgrneuts.

e$irnates ard asnrmptions that aflbct lhe reprted arnunts of revenues- ex.p.xlses, assets and liabilitis and the
disclosure ol contingurt liabilities, at tlrc end of tlrc rqlorting peritxl. Altlough th<se estinutes arc basql on lhe
managenxmt's best L:rowkxlge of crrrqtt cvents and actions. uncertainty- ab<xrt tlxxe assrmrptiolrs and estimatcs could
result in the outcomes reqtriring a material adjushnent to th,e carrying amolrnts of assets or liabilities in lirtue pmiods.

Reveaue nnd Expenses Recognitiol

All incomc and experses are rccogdsal on accrual hasis ns a going concerar. Intqesl incorp on housing/c{lxr loans
and oth<r dusr are ar:countctl on accrual basis. llorrsin$othrr loans are classifi<xl into "Perlbrming" and "Non-
pufbrming assets" in tsms of the guirklines / dilections issued by the NIIB/RBI liorn tirne to time. Inlerest and other
incorne on non-perfornring adlancas are recognised in accordance witlr tte NHB/ RRI guidelines.

lntaest income is recogrriseel on tinre propnrtion basis after taking into account tlre arnount outstancling and rate
applicable. Insore frorn space rorting (advertissnrnt inr:orue) is rerognised on accrual basis as and rvhen the rfulrt to
rqseive ths income is establishrxl

Cash FIow Statement

Cash flous are reportetl using tlc indinxt method, ntr<reby prolit before tax is arljrrstal 1br tlre efltcts of traruastions
ofnon-cash natrre and anv deftrrals or acsruals of past or ltture oash rrxeipts or payrnenls. The cash llorns liom
opuating, investing and finarreing activilies of the Conqlan-v are segregated based on the al'ailable infnrmatirrn.

Interest on loans given

Repa.uneflt of Housing Loans / other loans is b.v na,v of Equated Montlrly Installnpnts (EMI'st comprising principal
and interest. "I1re inlistxt is calculaled on trc outstanding balances bastxl on the applicable sanotionql interest rates.
liMI's comnrcnce onse tlle entire kxrn is o1' EMI, proeluatetl nrottldy installment
intuest (PF.MI) is pa-vahle every month.

x

q"rt

W
ffi
ES

,)f;

Lrl

zA'<-

irtg r-:tunnrcnr:entenl



23

Prcperty plant and equipment and intangible assets

Property" plant and equipmart and intangible a"ssets are stated at cost lqss accurnulated dq>reciation/ anrortisation. Cost
includes taxes, dutix and othrr incidental expeirses rdaled to the aoquisition and inslallation ol lhs assets.

I.)qrreciation is provitH based on the usetU iita of *re assets arul in accordance uith Sche&rle II to the Comtrnnies Act,
2013 on a strafuht line basis. lntarEible asstts are amortisql on a straight line basis over *rc rstimrtod useful life not
exc<xxling tive years.

Provision for Non-Perfu rminglP. erforming Assets

Advanctx are classilied into Performing and Non-Performirry Assets. Iiurther Non-perfonning assets, if an_y are
calegorized into Sub-standar4 Doubtful arrl Loss etegory bassl on tlre guidelinrx arxl dirrxtions issred by NIIB.
Provision Lbr StaruIard assets and Non-prfonning asset^s are made in accordarce u"ith the NHR/ RBI guidelines.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Taxation

Provision for Income Tmi is made using ta;< rates as applicable for the year ol account. I)efsrol Tax Asset and
DeferrerJ Tmi Liability are recogniz,ed for iuture tali con^sequence in resper":t of tinring diflbence lxtwaxr carr-ving
amount ol'the Asset and Liabilil,v at the applicable tax rates. Dcferr<xl 'I'ax Assets are recognizul only if there is virtual
certain!,' that ttrcy can he realiz-erl.

Impairment
Thecarrf ing arnounts of assets arerel'ie*'edat each halance shed date if thereisany indicationof irryrairarort basd
on internallexlernal factors. knlminnant loss, iflany, is providod to the extent tlre carrying amorml of the assets ecceeds
thcir recovsable arnotmt.

Earningr per $hare

lJarnings per share is oalculatq{ by divicling llrc net profit atlrr tax lbr tlre year atlributable to the quity shareholders
by the weightul average nrunber ofequif shares outstanding as at the year-end.

Segment Rcpnrting

The Comparry identifies flrima4, segments based on the dominant source, nahre of risks and ri:turns and the intemal
organisation and runagemort slructrre.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Cnntingent Assets

Provisions are rcognisxl rvhen the Company has prtx<xrt lcgal or constnrctivc obligations, as a rsult of pst evralts,
for which it is probable tlurt an outflow ol'r*onomic bqelifs will be rquird to settle the obligation and a reliable
estirnte can be rnade of the amount of tle obligation. Contingemt liabilities, if arry, are disclosed in the notes to
accolxrts. Contingart assels are not recognised in the financial staternents.

Operating Cyclc

Based on tlre nature of its activities, tlrc cornpan,v has determined its otrmating cycle as 12 montlx for *re pu4>ose of

{fr
T

,\o'
lm

L;t

classilication of its assets and liabilities as ald non-currenl.



Stsr{flra Ilorne finance Limitcrl
Notcs to fin:rneial siaienrntr For the pcriod endcl lllrrch 2025
(AlI armunts are in lrxlian Ilupees Hrxtdreds, excepl fnr shnre data or unless ntfiernise stated)

2.1 Commitnxnts and Contingerrt lirtrilitics

I'artiqrlars As ai As at
Ilarch 3I" 2025 l\larch 31. 2{12;t

(i) Conrrdtncnts
(a) l,oans sanctitxred but partly distrursed or undisbursed

(ii) Condrgeld Liabilitr

3.3$.1$.X.i4j 3,85,778. r l

3JS,1BJ.9' J,85,7?8.11

;ls at AJ *tP:rrticulars
l'Iarch Sl 2tI25 $Irtrch 31, 202.d

DirputoJ Iucome Tax duaq 12.r 5"282.60

Thc Cwnpauy has filsi an appeal with the Cnnmissioner r:f lncome 'I'ax (Appeels), National Faooless Appeal Centra lrccxue I'ax (
Deparlmenl, against the hcorne Tar Assersmenl Order passetl uuder se$tior 143(3) read *ith section 1448 of the Income Tax Act. for
tlre FY 20?2-23. In connection with flre abore appeal the company hss nr:eived an closure order dated 09lh April 2025 deleling lhe
rl<rnand and the Appeal murey of Rs. l0 Lakhs along *,ith applicable inlerest nas refundcd cur 06th tlay' 2025.

25 Post-employment benefits

Ilcfned Contribirtion Hen
The Company makes Provident Fund contribulions, *frich is a delined confitnrticm plan, tbr eligible onploy,ees. Under the Schenq the
Company otxtributes l2ta af the qualif,irtg salary to fund thc herrefit. 'l'he *;porse rcc.ogrrised b}. the ComJraly towards ilw
contribulion plan .in lhe Slaternent of Prolit and Loss during the y.'ear is Rs.14.73{1.81 }Iunttretls (Ir.{arch 31, 2024: Rs. 11.276.6$
hurrdreds).

llcfined llenrfit Plan
'I'he Componl, has a defined trcnefit gratuig, plaq governed bv the Payrnort r>f Gratuig Ac.L 197?. fu entitlss an ernplo-l'ee, *,ho has

randered at lessl five -rears ol'conlinuous servica to gratuit)r at the rste of lilletn days rlages ftx ever-r, cornpleted ye,ar ol' service or part
therm{ based on the rate of *agcs last drar*rt hv the ernplo.r'ee gmcerrred. 'l'he gratuig plan is an unfunded plan.

Tlte lt'rllowirg tablas set out tl& stalus of the gratuit-v plan as requirdl under AS 15 and lhe reconcilia.tion of opening and closing
balcrces of the prestnt value ol'defined bfiefit otlligalion.
Partiorlars For the ycnr cnrlcrl For fhe .vcar enrted

Ifurch 31. 2025 Marrh 31. 202d

Clhange in projected benrft ob$ation
Presqrt lalue of r$ligatifir at dro bogirming of tre y'ear

Current ssvioe cost

Interest cost

Actuarial (gain) ./ lo:ss

PmJected boteft obltptton at lhe erxil of tlx year

Curart portion

Nou-current pwtion

The oomponents ofnet gratuity are reflected belou:
Service cost
Irlterest cost
Actuarial (gain)i loss

Net costs induded in tlrc Stlteinent of Prolit and

11.?24.02

?,690.16

8,122.32

3.101.50

I3,914.I$ 11,227.02

I l-r1 4.1 I 11.2?4.03

2,690.16 3"1tll .5i)

tt
ffi
=\ Officeqv

@.-O.*
2.698. l6 J,r01.s0



The li:llo*ing tables set out the slatus of flre leave ancashm*rt plan as requirerl urder AS I 5 and l'he rec,orcili*tion ol' opening and

closing balnnces of the presart value ofdefinod borofit ohligation.

Prrtlculrrrs Fortlreycarcndcd liorth*Ielrendrd
\'Iax{r i}l^ ?O25 ll{arrh ill, 2O2"1

27

C'}tange in projected benefil ohligafion
l)rt:s*rt l'aluo of ohligafirnr at the beginning of the 1.sa.r

Cttrrcnt scrvico cerst

Interest cost

Actuarial (gain) I loss

Prujccted bcnelit obligation nt thc cnd ofthe ye*r

Cuxent portion

Nbrrcurrent pr:rliorr

'Ihe ccunponenls ol'nel gratuil-v are rellected belorv;

S'rrice cost

lnterest cost

Acluarial (gain)r' loss

Nct costs included in ihe Staternsrt of Prolit ruul Loss

13,633.71

13.63f,.71

13,633.7i

I3"633.71

13,633.71

31 March 2025 3'l Mar<h 20?4

. 62.9ff.81 7\784.1.6

Seglnent rcpo*ing
'I'he Compan;rs main business is tr: provide lurg-term financing firr the ocquisition rx constructior of residsntial housrxi in India. All
oltrsr activities of lhe Compalry rwolvo around thrl main trusilpss. F'ur$rs" the Company drxs not have any ssparato gengraphic

segmrrlts other than India. As such. tlrere are no sE)aratg repfltable segrnents, as per the Accountirrg Stardard l 7 "Segment Repxting""

Lensing Arnugenrnts
(i) Assets giren on lease
'fhere are no lea-se arrangerments mtered into hy the Ctmrpany as a lessor"

(ii) Asqets taken on lerse
The Conpany has tnken ollice prernisx ur optrating leases Ibr a peritxl rstrging frtnn I year lo 5 years. All lease agreunqrts are

cancellable at the optioo of either party. The renlal erpense recogrixd in the Stelement of Profit and Loss is the ac,trul incurrence
during dte currutt 

"'n.)ar.
h'tatulity analysis

Less lhan 1 year

Betrl'c<xr 1a:d3 yuus

]Jet*"rxn.1 and 5 ytars

Meire than 5 yem
Trxal

z>c

72,7$5.$
;1,086.14

1,07,885.45
27!975.04

-t,39Is2.As
2,08,61ti1.65

V &
ES W)



28 Related iartv Transactions

Transactions during the yetr

\ature of relationship Name of the related Darty
Key Mmagement Personnel Mr. M. Balachandran. Chainnan - Upto SeDlcnber 02.2024
(ey Managernent Personnel Mr. K Rajendran, Director - Upto Jatrrnw 21.2025
<ey Mmagement Personnel \4r Rarnratthinam S,( hief Executive Oflicer(Frorn April 04.2024)
Key Management Personnel Soumiya Devi - Daughter ofManinraran (Non - Executive Director) - UDto October 3 1.2023
Key Mmagement Personnel \4r. B. San_ieev Anand, Conrpany Sccretary (lrom June 29. 2022 to ltlav 31.2024
Key Management Personnel \,1r. Chakraapani. Cornoanv Secretarv (from AuoDst l9 2024\
Relative of Key Management Personnel Mrs.Saroja Krishnasrvamy, Wife of Mr. Balachandran
Relative of Key Mmagement Persomel r,lrs Ceetha Vivekarr,rndhan, Sister ofMr. Balachandran

Pa rticulars Nature of
transrction

\rme of the related party For tho year erded
Merrh:lt 7Or(

For the year ended
March .l l. 2024

Transactions with Key Managernent Persomel

(.Rajerdran I 5,483.87 I 8,000.00
M.Balachandran t6,646.67 27,500.00

v Anarrd t,325.02 7,8'15.06
'a Devi N,l K 4,984.00

3hakraparri 8.140.3 I
IlarrrrltiililI 59.190.60

lnterest or
bonowinss M.Balachandral 1,t38.26 8, I 38.9C

Bonowings r4.Balaclandran 5,000.00
Proceeds lrom issue
ofshares K.Ra 3,500.0(

Incentives paid l\,1. Balachrndran 10.200.00 5,695.29
K. Raiendran 4,320.00 3.4 t'7.17
Srnjer'v Arranrl 581.67
iourniya l)cvi M K t.822.49

Gratuity Paid l\,1. Balachandran 8,653.81
K.Rajendran 5,t92.3(

Reitnburcsement of
expenses - Business

expenditrrre

r\'l.Balachandrnrr ) 693.76
K.Rair t,t20.54 1,200.00
Ramraflirranr t.120.78
Soumiya l)evi l\,t K 700.00

Reirnburesement of \I&lls!!!4q! 
^

359.81 125.t9
xpenses (Telephone

xpenses)
i.Rajendran 166.85 I t2.61

Dcvi N'l K 350.00

Transactions with relative of Key Mmagement
personnel

Rental erpenses iaro.jn Krishnasw 3,215.3 3,062.20
Proceeds from issue

ofshares
iarc ja Kr ishlasrvanrl 7,000.00
Geetha Vivekauandhan I 1,095.00

Amount outstanditrg os at the year end

Naaure 0l transoction For the year etrded
Mrrch 3l- 2025

For Jhe yeor ended
Ntarch 31.2024

Transactions with Key Management persomel 80,000.00 75,000.00
lnterest accrucd on bono 3. I 14.89 2,260.38

Finance Company (Reservc Bank) Directions,202l - RBll2l2o-2lt73tDOR.flN.llf-C.CC, N0.120,,03.10.136/2020-21 datcd F€bruary lz,2o2l

Non-Executive Directors & Indepetrdetrt Directors
Mr. Valliappan Nagappan - Non-Executive, hrdependent Director (iion March 22, 2022)
Mr. Mr. M. Balachandran - Nol-Executiye Director (from Septeult)er 02, 2024)
Mr. K. Devendiran - Non-Executive Director ( Re - appointed fronr Septernber 2.1,2022)
N4r. K. Gmesan - Non-Exccurive Direcror ( Re - appoilted from July 30,2023)
Mr. Manimaran - Non-Executive Director (from August 20, 2022)
Mr. R. Bhaskaran - Independent Additional Director (from Septernl)er 26, 2022)
Mrs. Yerabhagha Meera Reddy - Non Executive Director (from sel)tember 02,202i)
Mrs. Charnundeeswari Canesan - Wife of Mr.K.Gmesan - Non E,rccutiye Director

Nature of transaction \ame of the related party For the year ended
lVarch 31, 2025

For thc year ended
Mar(h 31.2024

Consultant fee Mr. Marirnaran

Sitting Fees

Mr. K. Devendiran 2.000.00 700.00
Mr. R. Bhaskaran 3,750.00 1.700.00
Mr. Valliappan Nagappan 3,150.00 1.800.00
Mr. Maniuara 3,700.00 1,600.00
\4r. K. Ganesan 3,300.00 1,500.00
Vr. M. Balachandran 2,850.00

\.,lrs. M. Meera Reddy Y 1.550.00
Proceeds frorn issue ofshres Mrs.Charnundeeswari Ganesan I 7.500.00

uJ
\m(

lemunerition Paid

fu*



2t) Classilication of l'oarrs and Provisions rnade ltv Nt.nJ)erltnmirrg rl.ssets and sta.rrdard advanccs trrc as und*:

Asset (llusificirtion
l.,oan 0utstantling
ls lt $furch 31,

2025 (Grosr)*

Prorision as at
Ilrrch 31, 2025

1..{. 
Housiry Loan

Slandnni Assels

Sub-Slarrdarrl Assets

Doubrlirl Assets - Cetegu1v.. I
Douhllirl Asrels - Calegory II
Sub tot l (.{)

B. h'Ioilgage [,oan
Staudard Assels

Suh-Stafidard ilssets
Doubllirl Assets - Cal'eg(rry I
I)ouhflirl .\ssets - Categorr, II
Sub totrrl {.I})
Grund total (A+Ii)

l.06.05,236.93
1.96."126.41

82.2 15.30

1,08,83,7?8.65

51.40.n5:.98

1,74,"t01 .74

22,360.19

5J,37,914,91
1"62.1t.693.56

?9.900.03

29,148 96

?0^55t.8:

?9,902.81

24,872.93

26"305.16

5,590.05

56,668"24

1,36,571.{r5
Nr:te: Iltcrc are mr Cold L,oans outslandilrg as at ll.larcl 3 I, 2025 arxl hence the sanr.: has not bqrr inclutlod ahtne.

19 ()nssilication cf l,oans and Provisiors rrude for Norr-Perfarming Assets aml standard ldvances are ts undrr: (tontinued)

.d ssel (-l.Lrssilicntion
Lorn 0utstrntling

as at I'Iarch 31,

2024 (Grms)*

I'nrvision as :,rt

}fux*r3I,l{D.l

A. Ilousirg Lnan
Si{rndard Assets

Sub-Standard i\.ssrlts

Douhtltl Assets

Loss Assets

Sub toirl {A)

B. lllortgpgr l,nan
S1;tnd$rd :\ssets

Sub-Standard Assel,s

Doubtlll Assets

Loss.{ssets

Sub totrl (B)

Gxnd tohl (Ai-I])

1.00,4?,190.9?

7t,689.45

t.82,1 75.35

1,02,96,05L{.77

56,95,824.39
96.971.62

1,32.736.30

59,25,5323r

1.62.21.5{Nt.08

34.383.44

17"922.16

45,543^84

9?,849.64

29,103.64

24,242.9$

33.1S4.08

87,130.61

1,8{,9{t0.25
Note: 'l}ere are no (iold l,oans rxttstanding as at l'r.{arch 31, 2014 eud hence the sanre lus rot b*ar included abol.e-

The Compan.v-. has createrl provision li:r slantlard receivables under li:rancing activities atA.25o,'t,0.4096 and 1.00% Ibr indivielual
HoLrsing l,oans, NonJtousing loans antl ctmnprcial red estate ltxrns respwtivel-v, in accordance wiflr :asttr l)ir*xtion - Nixr-llanking
Iiinancial Conrprn-v - I'Iousing Finance Cmnpanl" (Res<rve Bank) Direclions, ?021 datsi lrebruar-v 27^ 3{i21. I.urther. provisir:n ol' 109ir

has ho;n cr,mter{ Iin l$arui r*structuod undcr ResolulitN lrrarnewr:rk 1.0 pursuant lu IIBI Circ.uhrr l1lll,r2020-2'l.,'l(>
lX)R-No.IlP.BCl3/21.04-04,t,/ 20?0-21 datetl August 6" 2010 and lbr ltmns reskuclrrred und*r Resohrtion i;'rarne*,ork 2.0 prrrsuant to
RBI Circular RBy20?1-22i30 IIOR.STR.REC.I li:1.{.}4.04812021-22 dateel tr{ar, 5. l0?1.

lrl
Nry

ffi
a\

\oIm
L;t

*Includes Interes[ sccrurrj aud du* liom curtomers l'or Stanrlard Assets



30 N'[ovsneirt af Prorisioruri and L,oan l..osscs

ngarrlst

3l Moraforiwrr and ltestructuring

Attgust 116, 2{120 and I'l}U2011-22i3lldnr.str.rd'.11 i21.0,L0,1V2$ll-22 dated nx3 05.2021

llype of Bormwcr BxFlsur$ t0
ar:corurls clnssificd rrs

Standanl c.orrsrquent

to iruplenrentation of
r:esohilian plan-
Position as at jl

illarrch 202,{

(A)

Of (;t), rggrugrte ()f (A) anxttmt
debt written off drring

that slipperl ilfu dre;'ear
NPA

tlur{ng the year

0f (A) annunt prid
by thc honrrwcrs
during llre ye*r

.8xposurc to tlccounls
cLrssiff cd *s rsiiandsrd

corN€quent to
iruplenrcntation of
xsolution pht_

Position as at the cnd
of this year

(r)(D)(c)i lJ)

Pailicuhrs .{s nt
]L{'*r.h tl lllll

Adrlitiom
/Nat nf n'voxilsl

lltilisadonsx As at
'h 1l ,fi?(

Ilorsing loans
- Stanrfurd :lssets

' Non Perf'onning Assets

Non-Housing loant
- Stilr&rd Assets

- Non Prrfonaing :Lssets

Total

14.-183.,t{

63".t66"20

29"i03.65

57.426.97

r,8"t980.26

(4.483..101

1,58.243.86

(4,83{!.72)

72,t)27.98

2,21,$57.72

(1"71.707.28.

(98,359.641
(r-7il-26,6.92,,

29,900.03

50,00:.78

24.872^93

1t 7)5 1l

1,36,571.iI5
technical wrile o*' irccotrnls.

Personal l,oans
Corporate Lnans

l.{SI\,tI
(Xrers

$?^78rr.5 I 3, l5?.84 7).628.67

'I otrtl t*2,7$6.i1 3,t5?"8,1 ?9,628.67

32 I!*nrings *ml Ilxpendifiue in forciEr curr*ncy
'Ihere are tro eamings or exps.nditurcs iu lbr,sigr curreucy during the cunent year iN rvell as in the pr*viorx 1.ear.

Pafticul*rs cflXvidcnd pBid to Non - ftc$dcnt Sharehoklem

Nunber o{' Shareholders

Nrurilxt ol'share hekl il nurntrers

Ysnr ibr which dividend is paid
(iross amounl of Ilividend il Rs. I'lundrerls

3?,05.857.00
2A?3-)1

9^264.64

7

35,38"000.00
77 _11

5,307.00

J5

dil'Ii.reul frcrn the afilormt ai rt'hich ii is statod il tlri) berr:ks r.rliaccouuls.

i) lliselosure purs&tnt to IUll Mrster Dircr:tion - llestrre llanli af lrulil {Setur{lir*tion tf litrrndanl Assets) l)ircctiorrs, 20XI

'lhe Corqranv har.i not entcred into any s":r:rrrilisation lransacl:ions.

ii) Disclostut pru>tnnl lo lllll notifieation tl;rtnl Septernber !1, 2021 on "'&?rufcr of Lorut lLrposurest' irre giren bclor*.:

a) 'I}e (lompanv has not trarrsfetrrrl or nctpdrud, ;ur-v loans noi in clelault dr.ring tho y*ar *nded lr,larrh 3l. 2025

h) The Cornpany'has nlrt trans{Lred or acquired anv slresssd lcrans during the 1.ear rndctl fularch ll 1, 20?5

36 llisclosrue on liruds ptusrrant to I'lnster llime tinn - t'rauds in NIIIC'{Resene l}anli) I}ircctiorx, 2016

fiitr.:;\i '
6o(,1!2?

'I'lrcre were no instancres of{iaud reportetl during 25 ard \,farch ll" 2024

33
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Sbsvitha Home Finance Limited
Notes to fiDancitl statements For the period ended March 2025
(All amounts are in lndian Ruryes Hundreds, excep! ftr share dalu or unles.\ othcrwisa staled)

37 Disclosure Pursuant to National llousing llank Circular - NllB,t',iD/DRS,'POL-NO.35/2010-l I dated October ll, 2010 antl llBl's Master Directior - Non-
Banking Financial Company - Housing l-inance Company (llescrYc Banl.) Dircctions,202l, llLll2020-21i73 DOIt.r'IN.HFC.CC.No.120/03.10.136t2020-21
dated February 17, 2021 (continucd)

37.2 Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR)

Particula rs As at
March 31,2025

As at
March 31,2024

Tier I Capital

Tier II Capital
Total Capital
Total Risk Assets

Capital Ratios

CRAR - Tier I Capital (%)
CRAR - Tier II Capital (%)
CRAR (,%)

60,38,744.70

46,8I0 09

60,8s,554.79

96,74,099.21

62.42%

0.49%

62,9tv,

57,63,109.77

47,796.86

58,10,90,6.63

1,0t,01,372.78

57.05v.

0.47Yo

57.53V"
-}

37.3 Reserve Fund u/s 29C ofNHB Act, 1987
The movement in the Reserve Fund crealed under Section 29C olNI{B Act, 1987 is disclosed belorv:

37,4 Exposure to Real Estate Sector

37.6 Investmcnts
The Company has nol made any investments.

37.7 Derivativcs

The Company has not entered into any derivative lransactions.

l'a rticula rs
As at

March 31,2025
As at

March 31,2024

Balance at the beginning ofthe year
Statutory Reserue r:/s 29C ofthe National tlousing Bank Act, 1987

Amount ofspecial reserve u/s 36(l)(viii) oflncome Tax Act, l96l taken inro account for rhe
purposes ofSlatutory Reserve under Sectiol 29C ofthe NHB Acl, 1987

Total

Add:

Amount transferred u/s 29C ofthe NHB Act, 1987
Amount ofspecial reserve u/s 36(l)(viii) oflncome Tax Act, l96l taken inro account for the

Balance at the end ofthe year
Statutory Reserve u/s 29C ofthe National l,lousing Bank Act, 1987

Amount ofspecial reserve u,/s 36(l)(viii) oflncome Tax Act, l96l taken inlo account for rhe
Total

2,46,942.69

2,36,707.76

1,53,229.33

t,60,792.94

4,83,650.1s

7l,963.12
85,851. I g

3,I 8,905 8 I

3,22,560.9s

),14,022.28

93,713.36

75,9t4.81

2,46,942.69

2.36.707.76

6,41,466.76 J,83,650.45

Pa rticu lars As at
March 31,2025

As at
March 31,2024

(a)
(i)

(iD

(ii i)

b)

I Direcl E-rposure

I Rcsirlrntial Mortgages

lLending rully secured by mongages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the borrou.er or that is renred;

I

| - upto nr. t5 Lakhs

| 
- Vor. than Rs. 15 Lakhs

Comnrcrcial Real Estate
Lending secured by mongages on commercial real estates (officc brrildings, rerail space, multipurpose commercial premises,
multifamily residential buildings, multi-telranted comnrercial premises, industrial or rvarehouse space, hotels, land
acquisilion, development and construclion, etc.). Exposure rvould also include non-fund based (NFI)) limits;

Inyestments in Mortgage Backed Securitics (IIBS) and other securitised exposures
a. Residential

b. Commercial Real Eslate

lndircct Exposure
Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) ancl Housing Finance Conrpanies (HFCs)

1,39,85,324.43

22,36,369.L3

1,39,54,450.9s
22,67,].37.13

V
w



37.8 Expffiure toCapital tr{arket
thc Ccrnpany dorx nd lLlve nny oxposure ro Capital l,larkct

37. 9 l)etails of linaming ofParer* C'ompany prxlucts
llhse details are not applicahls since tlre Compmy is not a sulxidiary of an1. c$mparry-.

38.0 Detuils of Single ts{rrro$er Limit (SGt! Gfoup Borro*cr Limit (GtsL) cxcct'ded by H}C
'llto Conpary lus not exceuled Singlc Boro$,er Limil (S(iL) 1 (houp Burolttr l.inrit (GBL) dwirg tho financial year

37.I{l ljnsecur.\, Advances
'l}lc Cernparp har not grantc.d ary.. Lhs&ur&l loan$.

37.1l lixJnsure to grnup cnmpanies engaged in real estat€ buriness
Thae are no t-irnup C<xnparriui. AcurrdingiS this dause is rmt appliuable.

3?. l3 Othor Regulatior Iicgislrations
Regrhtor
1. \.finislr-r oI' Comp&ny A&'nini

2. National Horsing Balk

Registraik n N0.

Li65999TN2{[ 7P'I Cl I 71 89

Certificato registrationnumher 0?.0714.18 dated July 31, 2{ll8

$7.1^3 Disclosure of I'tnalues impised by NHli xlld otlrer regulators
Durirg tJre.vlxrrs srded Marr:h 31, 2()25 and I!{arch 31. 2024.

(i) there are m trmrxltix imporcd on lhe (.1nnpany by \1II) r *ttrer Regulatms.

ii) Addiliontl L)isclotiure - L)ilrrgmue in Assel Cl*sificalion and Ilro,isioning

27 aocounts as Non perfondng i$sc{s a$glognting to Rs.2.5:.632.03 hur&uls as dilugence in grcis M)As. 2,1.4,737.22 hurrdretls as l)ir.'ergurcc in Nct

Ifa.rch1}(l2.i^theNetpmfilarlsrlaswouldhavelxxn.],23,?49.S1 hundletlsasagainstrelxrlednetprolita{idrtax(dR.s..}.61,8,14-62 llmdrrets"
As direc:ed b1 NIIR in ileir rq>ot. the cornparw has placed the Srryrerrisoy not( *f \:If, togethel rvitlr the explanatrqr note of the mmprnv about ihe cotr'tl
ati$et states of thse accourttx ani attioa taken ilr the Roard rneaing held oa 22nd l)memher 203.1 and the sam hns lwr ap;:rlvd bv lhe lJoald ofDrscrrllri.

NI*l on 2JJ-11-3023.
'Ihkingr it*o o*nsid*ration offlrc alx*e suhnissions. lhere h.rs be,:n no li:rller obserlntion-r llom NIIB in this rrrgarrl

( ll. f * Relatul part-v 'Iirmsacticrs lnd renruneration to tlirectors

are gircn in Note 2S.

37.15 Group Structure
'Ihe Ccxnpary- is not pnrl of any Croup. 

^ircordinglS,, 
thit cl1u5s is n.1 applicatrle.

.]7.17 Net Prolit or kxs for tlp priorJ, prior period itenn antl ch*nges in atcountilrg policies

fXuing tlre ymr.

{a) ur prim paiod irc,rrNi oucunrrl *hich has irnpact m Statement of.Prolit and lo*s,
(b) no change in Actountirg policy.
(c) dlere is no rvilhrlra*nl ltom ruserlc fi:ild.

37.18 Revenue Rer6gniti0n

3?. It Corui{ilidflterl li'inanrial Statements {CI'S}
1he Ccrrparr (hEs not of'rl iul}, irweshnerds warrafthg p|eparalion {)f Cr:nsdlid.rted linan$inl slatenrml$ in acci}'(lrnce njt]l AS -21.

37"2{, Dre$ D{}wn fromRrserves
Dudng the Iinarcial yca 20?4-25 antl durirrg the prer,ious ycx, thse w,ere rxr dlalv down fitm R.ctn*.

37.11 l'crcentngt ofuutstanding loans grnntcd rgninst the collateral ofgolcl jt'rrellcrl' to their o[L\landing total essets

Thffi are no etlstanding l*ans 5rarrted agrnst ths rollnttral of gold j*vellen as at the ard olilfie yeu.

V
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37.22 Overseas Assets

There are no overseas assets held by the Compan1,.

37.23 Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are rcquirerl to be consolidrted as pcr sccounaing hNorms)
There are no off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored by the Cornpany which are required ro be consoliclated as pcr accounting Nonns.

37.2,1 Provisions and Contingencies

Break up of 'Provisions and Contingencies' shom under tbe head Expcnditure itr Strtemenl of Profi t and Loss Account

J7.25

cLlstomers

37.27 Concentration of Exposures (including off-bala0ce sheet exposurc)

37.28 Concentration of NPAs

Particulars For the year ended
i\larch 31,2025

l'or the year

ended
March 31,2024

l. Provisions for depreciation on lnvestment
2. Proyision nrade towards lncome Tax
3. Provision towards NPA
4. Provision for Standard Assets (with details like teaser loan, CRE, CItE-RH ctc.)

- IJousing Loaus (Non-CRE)
- Non-Housing Loans (Non-CRE)

5. Provision under Resolution framework
6. Other Provision and Contingencies

Pr ovision for otlrcr corrlingcncies

t,55,000;0
2,3t,t7t.84

I,373.75
(2,360.52)
(8,327.35)

I,45,OOO;0

39,582.87

(248.70)

9,798.14

Advances and

Particulars

I Iousing Nor-llousing

As aJ

I\larch 3lr 2025

As at
ll{arch 31,2024

As at
March 31,2025

As rt
March Jl, 2024

lSasndard Assets

I a) Total Ourstanding Amountt

I b; Provisions rnade

lsub-standard Assets

I a) Toral Outsranding Arnount

I b; Provisions rnade

lDoubtful Assets - Category-l

I a) Total Ourslanding Amount
I b) Provisions rnade

lDoulrrful Assets - Caaegory-ll

I a) Total Outstanding Amount

I b) Provisions made

I 
Doubtful Asscts - Category-ltt

I a) Total Oulstanding Atnount
b) Provisions made

Loss Assets

a) Total Outstilding Amount
b) Provisions made

TOTAL
a) Total Outsaanding Amount
b) Provisions made

*lncludes llterest accrued and drre

r,06,05,236.93

29,900.03

1,96,326.42

29,448.96

82,21s.30

20,5s3.82

1,08,83,778.65

79.902.81

1,00,42,t90.97

34,383.44

71,689.45

t7,922.36

1,82,175.35

4s,s43.84

1,02,96,055.77
97.Atq 64

5 I,40,852.98

24,872.93

t,74,70t.'74

26,20s.26

22,360.19

5,590.05

53,J7,9 I 4.9 I
s6,668.24

56,95,824.39

29,703.64

96,97 t.62

24,242.90

1,32,736.30

33,184.08

59,25,532.31

87,130.61

Loans & Advmces to twenfy ltrgest borowcrs
ofLoans & Advmces to twenty largesr bonowers to Total Advances oftlre HFC

Particulars As at
March 31,2025

As at
Mnrch 31, 202,1

Total Exposue to twenty lugest bono*"rv 
".i.toiffiPercentage of Exposures to twenty largest bonowers / custolrers to Total Exposrrre ofl the HFC on

borowers / custolners

4,20,s07.83

2.5901

4,05,625.00

2.500/0

Part iculars As at
March 31,2025

As at
Nlarch 31, 2024

fotal Exposure to top ten NPA accounts
Percentage ofExposure to top tenNPA accounts lo Total Advances oithe I.IFC

t,42,28t.70
o.880/.

I,65,958.7 I
1.020/1

ffih.4-'<



37.39 Sector-wixe NPA*
Parlisulars I'brccntagc of Nl)As to l'otal

Sector As at
lLIr..h 3l :llx

As nt
it{ereh 3I 2O?J

A Houring Lonns:
l^ hdividualr
J. BuilderslPrcrject Lrxln
ll. Cnrpxatm
*. tittheni {sp;cifi)

B. Non-Ilorrsing loans:
1. Individuals
?. BuildersiPrniect L.oans

3. Corporali6
4.0thm{slmil_v)

560,i

3.6gr,a

2.1

3.88%

37.30 floncentrrtiou of Public Depcilr
The Cfrnpary has no. acc€pted ar.ry depcxits from the grhlic and hence this clause is nnt applicahle

37,J1 :trIovenrcnt of NPAs

3?.3?

K

P*rliculars Ar at
ll{arch 31.2025

lLs nt
l,tarrh.tI ?O?J

(I):tbt NIIA8 to Net Advarlc(x (,0,6)

(II) h{wanenr of Ctosa NPA.S

a, Opening belanrE

b) A<Hiti<xx during the yeal
c) Reduotias during the yeu
d) Cloeirg tralance

ItrI) iVor/€ment dNet NP.ds

a) Opening balance

b) Addilion$ during theyear
o) Roducli(xB drring the!'ear
d) Closing tralance

:IV) Motl,ment of provisirxrs far NP.,ts (exoluding prr;viriou on standard msets)
a) Opening balance

b) Itrovisions mnde dlring lhe 1'ear
c) Write.off r' write-back rf exce*s prodsirm*
d1 Clmirg balance

l.rl5r)i

4.83.572."t2
.1.13,6t5.00

(4,21,614.01

{75.6{'3.65

i.62.679.54
3.7?.?80.5r)

{-1.41. I 54.{8)
3,93,805.56

I,20.893.1 I
41.364.50

(s0.4Je^s9)

81,798.0y

260,1

4,99.{'25.41

:.68,661.07
(1,84.71 i.76)
1"83,572.72

{19.315.09
1,?6,415.80

(1.82, r3 1.35)

3.62,679.54

81,31 0.3?

39,582.35

l,?0,89.).1 7

Curtomcr

Rrrt:cul,lI$ As at
lllarth 31. !025

As at
rr:h .tI 2&?J

l) No. oicompkinls pendirg rt the beginrring oldre vcar
n) No. nf cmpl aints received during the yeu'

J N'o. of complainls re&essal during the vear

l) No. c{'sornulaixts rxrrdirs a1 t}rc ard ofthe vear

+

:
3:
.ti
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Sa$UtlB llom Ilmrce l.lnlted
(All mrowrlf ar( h Indian Rrpc(s IIudredx, (rept for slare dat or urle$s ollnffibe $laacd)

Nntas k fikbeisl stilchqir li@ dre pai<inj uded tlech XA25

J7,J3
li.i\io PartlculaN Crured Y4flr 2{-?5 PrcYlory Y'tru 2J-24

'I 'tumbs of miotairutrle c{{raints rffii}'ql tly tho NBFC lim Ofli€
)i cinburlse{n Nd xd

l.l ]f 1- nlnlrq of (wriplaints rs+h.*i i[ thviar irf ihe Ni]l(: Ly Ot]is Nil i';il

1

)f 1, flw*s {f erdainl"i rBolvql tbrullh
$eilialii'trcusli gtrqrlilhi pils issuql bv (:)i}jce of {hiruds}rn Nri

1.3
:,f l - nnr$s of cmplaid$ rs0ir,od ntlu lHixin$ ol'Aruds b-y O[1i{s 1\t :\il
(asrhq of Awards uri[4Jffitol u,irhin the sl{ruiatsl r.i[F airther

1nn thse appflled)
Nit lrd

CHuul* of complalnil,
(iq cor?lnimr rel{ttug

to)

N rutrbGr of
coauFl{ints

rsh'cd durlrE
th year

9/r irreil$d d€creNe ll
th0 ruu$ar of

lim*r*r of on?lahltt
pe&tirg trt tl* oBl of

ll* y€r

(lffsd Yer 2,1-25

l,i!:ilrDs Yatr i3-:.1

37.4 Ssaoral Exposrr

Sr(aom

{lurr*tr1}'.ar 2+2S l'ruvlom lcar 2J-!{
-I'o1rl Erloem

{lrchrdos on balflffi(
$lEel ed olFlslare

thet sposu e)

(lruss ltltr P$rc€trlngc of Cr6$
:\ P,1* t4 fotal rxp4sm

in tlna sedor

T otil Exl,orare
(lmlurs 0u balanr
shfft aftl olf bnlatre

slNt (:posu{)

(i nx* N PA.r
Prretr&rBe of Grss

N PAs to tiltal ar}o.ua
in tlut ssl,or

.,{Aricullue drd All.id..\ciil,iti$
Itl.hstr v
Ssvice
FfiLrml Lmnr
tilthqs . if ann nkase spei.f"l
l.lorsinl - Rsidsni3l t-08.83-r:8.6-{ ?,78,5/t 1.7 2.J69\ :,5.i,864.S() :.4?;.'1

!m Ho$iu - Miyieagd .i3,37.914.fi 3.69.,, 5r,25"53?.31 tl ${o,a
'otal ol()thsrs I ^6r"r1.69J.56 .{.?5,6{3.65 2,93q I,6tr1.sflt.o{t t.83572.72 ?.9$o,/o

w
\(

frF

i\unber ofconplaln*
,errlfuB at ilp lieglmlq

of th ycar

OfS, uun{rer of
(as$laintr p$f,lirlg

hcyord J0 d.rrllr prGYlou !"{f
I ) J dt

(l .1 il
-otal \) rt -x90.; {r

\r, 31 100.ff)1, D 0



Sasvilha L'.Iome f{inanre Limited
(AIl amourrts ue in Indiln Rulms }lundreds, exfept for nhar€ data or unless othem*ise stated)
Ntta: tc,fiwnciil slelailent.t 5W tk perial ended j.{arch 2035

37.35 Srhedulo to lhe Balillcc Shoet

Particular:

As rt
lkl*reh lll )O?{

;trr at
Iftrrh 1l ?O2d

Amormt Anmttnt Anr0unt

Lialilltics side:

I. L<nm and advances availed lry the IIFC inclushe of interst aarwr
thcreon b{t not paid:

{a) Delxrtrures

- Secured

- t.hrsecured

(othx than {h[iry within the rrraning cfpublic dep<xiiet)

O) Dsfened credils
(c) Termloam
(d) Iflttr-clrpcr&te loans nrxl huro*irg;s
(e.) Commercial Papr
(f) I'ut{io D<;p<xits

G) &h$l"oans
- Seorritisalicfi loaftg

- Wortirq capitalloilN

l. Break-up tf (1)($bove (outstanding public deposits inclusive of
interest accrued lher€on lxlt n(* Daid)
t) In tln fom of l,rmwured detxntrrexr

ib) kr the {i:rm of panly sailred dd)€ntsne"s i.e &hsrtues drre t}rre is a
'c) (}}rcr oublic desxirs

1,0483,325.8? 1,05,61,092.41

lairr licullrs As at
ll{arch 3 l, 2025

,{s at
3{arch 3 l. ?l}2{

lAsrets side:

lJ. Ilreak-up ol l,oans aul ,\dvarces ilcludhrg lill* receival{es [other than llrose includerl in ({} hekm.l :

I

i

l{r) Sclulott (rercr nolc I l)
l(h1 l)nsecurod

I

l{. 
Break uP uf Lcased Assets nnd stock rn hir€ md other assets counting tor?rds a}set finilrcirg activities

I

Iti) l,uase asscls including lease rmtrls urrdo sundrl tlcl:tms:

la) Iii*urial lersc

lh,1 t 4r*ating leasc

l(ri) Srmk on trire inclurlirxl lirc clnryc utlm sudr}'&'hr<rs:

la) "{ssr-ts on } Iirc

Ib) Rclxrss*rcd Asselr

l(iii) 
(Xha li.uns (ourling tc\rr{s:rsset firnncin{ actirities

la) l..ours wktc Asscls halr hea repo;sussal

ib;l,urs otiH tlnnia) ah*'e
5. Ilrclk-up of lnvcslmf nls:
(-lrrcnt Inveslmcnt$:

L Quotrd:
i, Sh:rres

a) Llquitl
b) Prefr:r'ence

ii^ L)ebarhrs and Rurrds

iii. l.rits ot l\,Iutual. Funds

iv. (fu l'onrnnd: Souurities

v. Odrers (pl*are rporrifl)
Il. [.rx;rrrted:
i. $hars
a) gqui.y

b) Itetrrlrenoe

ii. Ltbunres lnd }kmds

iii. Lrnils oI LIU{ud fun*
iv. Gorenurxr{ Socuriliss
v. Orhers (olease sDeciil.) -'=-

1.62,:1,693.56 r.62,:1.588.08

Schedule to the Bal*nre Shet (eontinued)

Ve---6^-t ffi
\*;

\
t:

k,m
37.35



l'arliiulars As at
lurr.lr 11 2l)'l{

As at
reh I| 101.1

Lons'l't rnr lirvestnrenls:
L Quoted:

i. Slnrix
a) f,quitv
b.l Prufmme

ii. Debtrrturos and Bonds

iii. L,idts <f tr{unurl }'ruxls
iv. Govrlnrnent SEcurilies

v. {-riheru (pledse sperii )
lI. Unqurted:

i. Sh.rres

r) Equit"v..

h) l\'uf€iirnc
ii. l)cbg{ures and Ilonds
iii. Lnits of \{unul }'tmds

iv. G<Nernrrcnt Secudtios

\'. (f{herc {rle..xie specif\.1

Category
A.$ at

(Iet lfProvisionsi
As at

I Nel of ltovisionq)
S{cu"ed I lnsecursl 'Ir|1d Sexured l-ln:ecurcd 'I'otal

1. Related parties

{a) Suhskliali*

O) Conp{nies in lhe sanre glnrp
(c.1 Othu relatcd parties

2. C)thertlun related padies l,{i0.t}5.1 2:.,19 1,s.85.12t.49 1,60,36.607.81 t.60.36.(il?.82
1.fr0.85.1?3.'19 1.fl),85. tx?.J, 1.6{J"3(r.607.8? 1,60J6,r,{}?.82

llfarl:tlalue J

Break up or fiir
ralue {rr I\ct

rLse, Vnhe ns

on
lllarch 31, 2025

l'krket Yalue /
kerk up nr fair

\ralur as on

ll'Inrch 31, 202d

Ihrok Value as *rr
l'krch 31, 2t)2{

l. R€ht€d pflItie$
(a) Subsidi*ries
(b) Corpani* in tk same gr<rup

(o) Llthcr rcld*l paltirx

8. Other Inf<rmtion

Particulars

As at
:\litrch 31. 2{125

Ar at
\'l*rrh .ll 2llld

Il.(lattd lkrtics Olher thrn
llelated Farties

Ilt'lattd llarties O&er thirn
Rtlatrd Fartirx

. Gt tx;s lon-I'crfonrring Assetr

i. Ner Non'Perli:uming .,\s*ets

ii. Ass"-ts Arquilrtl in Satislacti*rr nl Dcht

4,75,ff3.65
.1.93.805.54

1 Ll (71 ?1

?,62.,6i9.55

Dctails of prinripal busincss rriteria

laartirular; .ls at
I\turdr 31, 2035

A$ al
March 31,201.1

lercentage of hi:uling fiIHlEe assehi to t{*al a$$ets {nettdd o{fbv irtansible asrctjr) 65.6641 6I.83E
trtmtage !f mdltl(tul housfi€ knarrce a$sels li] t([al asscti (flrtted oft bV mtalqiue ass|tr) 65.660,i 6t _ 8ilo,i

|g*^C^", #-\dl c*Ett'lAl ,\L; t V
N(XGirn

ff,
qx p

Ilrxrk Valur as

{}tr

lllarrh.] l, 2$25
(Iict of

provi$iolrs,

20?l is gjven bellrv:



Sasvilha Honre financc Limited
{All amouutr are in Intlian Rupms llundreds, errept for shar<r datn or ullexs otherwi*e slated}
Notes ta.finmtial stdt€rt€ilt$ Ii'$ thetrenal *detl Llt**h 20i5

38.1

38 fulttitionll llisclosures as per the notification isr[ed by llinistry of (brporal+ Affiirs drrlxd Mrrh 2rt, 2021;

Trade receivables

llat{iculurs
".\.momt in CItIP rs rn r\lareh 31, 2024 lir a perirxl ol

Lcsthar 15'er l-3yan 2-3 yars l"{crrc than Ittal

lfuiects iil sturess
l'.rojects tem prarill, suspende<l

.florrnwings serured agaimt current &sse(s:

n$selr. Ihere ari) no olher loilIs rrnilxl by dre Campany

V--'^
q",/

\\a

fu' lidkxing ryrirxl from due dat* rf pavment as at.l\larch 31.. ?fns

Lers than I ltar

Ilar{isukrs
Out$tlnding lor following period fronr due dntc of payrrett es nt ll{arch 31, 2$2.1

NL1tT.7ue l..css than I Yrar 1-2 Yeas 2-l Yean
I{orc than

3 Yr.rrs
'il0?Ii

) I,ISME

(ii) tithus
rii I lrispursl r{ues- }JS!{E
iv) Disnrted dues - Othss

Ilarticulum
Oul*landing for followhrg p*riod frorn due dale d rcceipt ar al i\{arch Jl. 2025

l,ex than 6 rnmihr f) months -1 y*r, 1 -? ye*r 1-3 ye*m
l lsre thalr

3 Yean
Tn,rl

) lJndliputed Tmdc rec*ivrblcs -.crnsiilor*d gu;d
(ri) LnJisputal Trcde Receirables - ctursidered rltubtful
(iiii DisprrrJ Trade Receivables consid;r'ed gud

iiv.) Disputed Trurle Reueivahlx cmsidered diubtful

Prdieularr
Outstandilrg fcr firllowing perirxl lirrm due dlte ol rcceipt as at ,[.farch 3I, 2{12*

l.,e*s ltrur 5 mrxdrs ti mixihs -l !"&r l-2 1'xis 2-3.r.*n i\,fOre th3n

-1 Yean
'lldal

) l.hdisputdl'Ircde rqceivabids - crmridercd gixrd

iii) lirdispuled)irrde Roc*irablt:s - considercd doubtlul

) .Dispulul 'I.'radc Ree.ivablcs co:rsid*eil grxil
i J.)isputcd Tft]da .lieu:irshles ir:rsid*ed duutrtlul

bla ari$ras umler dclelonmcft rscins schedule;

Ih rti eulars
:lntomt in CMP x m &Ilrth Jl, 2025 for u periul trf

L*ss rhan I yem 1 -1 lears 3--31.es
n-10le Iltstr

ll vmn
'1dal

lli:iecis in nreross 4.6.!0.q.) 4-.r80.(,(,)

ilDrccls lein n{rtrrlY surendod

I'a rti culars
lJot lluc l-3 Yean 1--r Years

\.lore thm
Tot9l

l,15l,tu

C)tlrers

ii) Disrurted dues }{S},,IE

r i l)isputed dues - t-tthus

38.:
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38.s

'l

B) No funds have been advanced or loancd or invested (either from borrorr,ed funds or share prcmium or any other sources or kind offunds) by the Company to or

C) No lunds have been received by the Corrpany from any person(s) or enlity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, rvhether

D) Analytical ratios(As ICAI Guidance Note):

+** 'l'angible net worth +Defened tax liabilities + Total debt

* Since the Company is a Housing Finance Company, debt service coverage ratio and current ralio is not applicable

a) rhe companv has!9! trcqcqgryglqqr!:ep!9ll{ql9y 9tl!4qq!=c!ryeryy_44!glhe fi'r.q!9!9!f9qr.
b) There are no transaction which have not been recorded in the books.
:) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibilion) Act, 1988

.45 qf I 988) and rules made thereunder.
a)!.qlSrpqly t as not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or Govemment or any Government authoritll
e) The Company has not entered into any 4gmg{qlqngery,.qt,t
l) No Registration or satisfaction ofcharges are pending to be filed with ROC.
g)Thecompanyhasnotcarriedoutanytransactionswithcompaniesstruckoffundersection248ofth.Co.puni.ffi.","'A"l,
t956

Name of Ratio* Numcrttor Denominator
March 31,

'tn7<
March 31,

2024
Variation ('%)

Reason for
Vrriqtion

l. Debt - equity ratio
Iotal debt

lcurre[t + non-

,urrent)

Share holderr

3quity
1.70 L83 -7.2lol

2. Return on Equity Ratio Net profits afi.e r

taxes

Average

shareholdcr's

equiw
6.09% 9.38o/o -3.2901

3. Trade payables turnover ratio Other expenses
Average trade
navahles 0.000/0

4.Net capital turnover ratio Revenue Working capital r.3s) t.47\ -8.41%

s.Net profit ratio Net profit Revenue 12.90% t9.6to/" -34.23%

Increasc in

operational and

Finance costs

have led lo
reduction in NPR

6.Return on Capital employed
Earning belore
interest and laxes

lapital
enployed* *i 10.800A II l70l -3.28%

7. Return on investment lncome tiorn
investnrents

\verage
nveslments

12.840/" 12.280/0 4.5201
Increase ir
demsits nlaced

ffi
wry
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Sasvitha Horne Finanr:e Limited
(.A.ll amounts ore in Indian Rupees flundreds, except for shrre data or unlesr othenvire rtated)
Noter to linanci:rl st:ttoments For the period ended Mnrch ?025

39 Details of CSR expenditure: 31-03-202t 31-0&2024

i a) Gross amountrrequired to be spent by the
Company during the year

b) Amount spent during the year:

i) Constructi<m/acquisition of any asset

ii) On purposes olher than (i) above

(c) slrcrtfall at the end of the year

(d) total of previous years shortfall.

( e ) Total Shortfall for which provision is oeated

9,750.00

9,750.00

*0

.tr

CSR aclivities include Education- Ilevtntive llealthcarer. Training and Skill L)er,e.lopment. etc.,

Prio r ;,ear co mparatives
Pre"'ious -vears figures hrve been regrouped / ro:lassilied r,vherever,recessar)* to conespcnd *.ith llre currelrt year's

classif ioa tiur / prc:sentalion.

Eyerts ater the ballnce sheet date
No events lvtr"e crccurr*l after the Balance Sheet d;rte u*rich rqrresent rrraterial *harrgiex atxl conunjlrnents al'fectirE the
lirxn$ial positicxr of thcr C<xtpany.

As per our rcport ol's!'en data

ll:r M,l*. R. Subramrnian snd CompanS, I.,LP
( Ilavtered .4 ccfint$rt,t
ICAI Iiinn Registraticn No. 004I:i7S1S200041

K.Ta-vasankar

Partner

lv{. No. 014156

Place: Chonnai

Dirte: 7fr^O6"ZOZS

Iior atd on heturll of tl're Rn*rd r:f l)il'txtors of
Sasvitha llome Finance Limitud
CIN: 1165999TN201 TTrLCl I 7I 89

Gr-^r,X;*'
Ramrotthirram.S

Chief Exer:utive Officer.
Date:

Chakrapani tuI

Company Se'tretary,

M.Nn: 125113

Date: t6 {6-2DDS

llalachandran

Chairruan

DIN: 00205358

Date:
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